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17e4+63———>Suggested draft letter to lir. Hoovex. ) e o 724
eTiotiegt ipteceet: by ab{:v:/ge 'J:an/ 63

D.G.

—— e

As requested, Miss McBarnet and I have
prepared a draft (720a) for your consideration.

Sgd. M.E.D. Cumming.




18e1463. To Mr. Hoover re PEACH.

1841463 Telegram to S.L.0. Washington ref. 724a.
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el Minute to D.1/EMcB from D re Soviet ship at Beirut.

Note for file re sums of money left by FHILBY.

Note for file re further letter to Mrs. PHILBY.

15.2.63. Note with draft statement and copy of IForeign Office papers.

19.2.63. Mimate to D.G, from D.D.G.

20,2i63, Note for file,

PA 2t Sa Note for file,
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Letter from Stone, British Embassy, Washington.

765

Letter to Stone, British Embassy, Washington.
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‘en paper, Have looked
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lirs.
Mr. Balfour—-Paul (her contact in
Emhﬂssy> that she has had a letter frc ILI
telling her to get Harry back to England as soon
as possible. The reason lirs. P (
Balfour—-Paul is that she requires
Harry, who has no passport. In fact
cannot be issued without the fath@r's
and Mrs. PHILBY has not produced PHILB
for the Imbassy to see. However, have
arranged that papers shall be issued without
special permission, principally because they
not think she nﬂ% had a 1Ptter from PHILBY
They, in fact, know that Melanie L YD,
PHILBY's siﬁter, wants Harry back as soon
posgible in order that he may cram in the
of getting into some school.

that, according to lirs. PHILBY, PHILBY
his disappearance been in touch with his
Gerald Tooth of A.G. Tooth, 11 New Sauare,
Lincolns Inn.

D.1 .

10th April,
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lMrse. PHILBY had received another letter from
PHILBY on Thursday, 14th ¥arch. It was posted in
Cairo and the contents was much the same as in previous
letters, saying that arrangements for their reunion
would take rather longer than expected
. a certain Peter KUBIANSKI,
Silesian who is a Federal German, had turned up in

Kunich. This man, said that
he had been working for the Egyptian Intelligence and
that he knew that PHIIBY was in Egypt, and was living
in an Egyptian Intelligence "sgafe house" under the
pgeudonym of Aldoe uRAﬁI. :

is some kind of plant and it is
probable that KUBIANSKI is looking for easy money.
The M.I.6. officer who deals with the Egyptian desk
in London is going out to lunich to meet him, and
hopes to get to the bottom of the sturv.

{\ ~ . . '_..A‘
e It is also said that KJJI&B KI is going to meet
s certain Anuaony IdVIuQ, a British journalist friend

of PHILEY suggested that there might be some
hunfuelon here, as they know of a certain Anthony
IRVINE who is a British architect, was in Beirut and
was known to be a friend of PHILBY. He asked for a
look up on these two names.

TicBarnet.
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20th Mzrech

Many thanks for your PF.95
15th March and for the cutting from
Washington Post about PHILBY. He
has not surfaced

H.C.M. Stone, Esg.,
British Embassy,
fashington.
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15th March, 1963.

When I was in Canada last, the article about
PHILBY's disappearance (similar to the one enclosed)
appeared in the evening edition of the "Ottawa Citizen",
on Monday, 4th March.

At a luncheon party on the following day,
of the R.C.M.P. asked me if I had sn?n the article which
he produced from his notebook. I said that I had and he
made the observation that it saeved probable that PHILBY
had defected. Evidently the Commissioner has not enlightened
him and I did not either,

On the following day at lunch, of External
Affairs also asked me if I had seen the article and what
I thought about it I said that on occasions such as these
it was usually best to suspect the worst; if we are proved
wurong we can only be pleasantly surprised.

g
Yours

A. 8. Martin Esq.,
Head Office.

LR &umwa/’w
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‘Mystery Grows in Case
Of Missing Ex-Diploma

BEIRUT, Lebanon, March
3 (UPI) — The mystery deep-
ened today in the reported

disappearance of Harold
(Kim) Philby, 51, a London
newsman once mentioned as
a possible, “third man” in-
volved in the defection of two
British diplomats in 1950.

Philby, a former diplomat
who worked as Middle East-
ern correspondent for the
London Observer an The
Economist, has not bheen seen
in Beirut for five weeks. Leh-
anese security authorities
said their records showed he
had not left Lebanon by any
egal route.

The Observer reported his
disappearance in a front-page
news story in London today,
but his wife, Mildred, told!
UPI he was not “missing”,‘
and that she had heard from
him recently. {

Some unconfirmed reports
said Philby had been seen re-
cently in Prague, Czechoslo-
vakia, but Mrs, Philby said:
“I can tell you this. He is not
behind the Iron Curtain and
did not leave Beirut by sub-
marine. As far as I am con-
cerned, he’s not missing.”

She said she received a
cable from her husband yes-

March 1, from Cairo, and said:

“All  going well. Arrange-

ments our reunion proceeding

satisfactorily. Letter with all|

details follows, Love, Kim]|
ilby.”

She said this was a refer-
ence to a family anniversary
and that the signature was
not unusual because Egyptian
authorities insist cables must
be signed with a full name,

“I had not heard from Kim
for 20 days (prior to the re-
ceipt of the telegram) and it
was most unusual for him,”
she " said, “He always writes
regularly.” She said neither
she nor their three children
had received any letters from
anyone for 20 days,

She expressed hope that re-
ports of Philpy’s disappear-
ance would cause him to con-
tact her.

Cairo reports said he was
last seen in the U, A. R. cap-
ital in July, 1962.

lish Foreign Office
spokesman said in London

that The Observer had asked ||

for its help in trying to locate
the mising newsman, He said
the British Embassy in Cairo
was informed by U. A, R. im-
migration authorities that
Philby had not entered Cairo
recently,

United Press International

HAROLD PHILBY
- . . former diplomat missing
S SR e S L N

liament in 1955 of being the
“third man” who tipped off
defecting diplomats Guy Bur-
gess and Donald Maclean that
their arrest was imminent,
They fled to Russia.

Philby had been a First
Secretary in the British Em-
bassy in Washington when
Burgess was a second secre-

Maclean already
had left Washington before
Philby arrived,

Philby was cleared by then
Foreign Secretary Harold Mac-
millan, who said in the House
of Commons: “I have no rea-
son to conclude that Mr. Phil-
by has at any time betrayed
the interests of his country or
to identfiy him with the 50-
called ‘third man,’ if indeed
there was one.”

Philby also denied
“third-man” allegations,

Philby was last seen in Bei-
rut on Jan. 23, when he left
his apartment to go to a din-
ner party at a diplomat’s
house.

When he failed to arrive
and left no message, his wife,
fearing he might be ill, ealled
the British Embassy, and ask-
ed that a search be made.
But 48 hours later she can-
celed the request, saying she
had heard from her husband
“who’ is on a journalistic as-
signment outside Lebanon and
who is perfectly okay.”

the

Philby was accused in Par-
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able to tell me why he believed this to
be so. He suggested that in going
through the case history we might come
across clues which would assist his
MEenmory . He seemed to think that

Mrs. Flora SOLOMON and Dr. Eric STRAUSS
(who were living together) were key
figures in the conspiracy.

(b) Dr. STEPHENSON said that he
suspected that Hileen PIILBY might have
been murdered. He explained that al-
though she had often gtto*pfed to commit
guicide, she had always been careful to
arrange things so that the attempt failed.
In other words she was bent on self-
dramatisation, not suicide. He could not
believe that she would actually ever have
comnitted suicide, particularly in circum-
stances which led her own daughter to
discover her body. STEPHENSON said that
as soon as he heard of her death he had
telephoned the G.P. who was looking after
her and had warned him to look for dis-
coloration of the skin or evidence of the
use of a hypodermic needle. The G.P. had
told him that there was no sign that death
waa not from natural causes. He hzd never
believed this. His view was that BHILBY
himself had tried to drive Eileen insane
and vhat, this having failed, the Russians
had taeken steps to dispose of her because

-

of the knowledre she possessed.

(e) Dr. STEPHENSON said that he believed
that someone high up in Whitehall had been
protecting PHILBY. He had no evidence of
this to offer - he based it on the apparent
disinterest taeken in his efiorts to have
Eileen PHILBY interrogated.

6. I very much doubt if Dr. STEPHENSON has any-
thing significant to tell us. However he has said that
he will rake his memory during the next fortnight and

he has offered to answer any questions we may put based
on our reading of the case history.

2™

. - . b
S 5 -
Dy b f/::?h/’ N—,

A.8., Martin

D1,

18th March 1963
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Molyneux—Carter, M.I.11., telephoned
me yesterday afternoon and asked me to call on
him urgently. He introduced me to an Officer
in the M.I. Directorate, whose name I did not catch.
This Officer t0ld me that he was undergoing
USJOhlqtrlc treatment from a psychiatrist named
) During a visit.which he paid to
, sbout a week ago, HENDERSON treated him
an 1onlvod dissertation on fne PHILBY case.
RSON' said among other things

(a) Mrs. Eileen PHILBY had been
nurdered oy +kb Russigns.

~ TEVENS
(b) H ﬁiﬁ? SON knew the identity
of some senior OLClClcl in the Foreign
Office who had shielded PHILE Y

I told the M.I., Officer that I would
8 :

like him to introduce to EENBEEEE0N, which he
promised to do. =

lMolyneux—Carter telephoned me this
1nr11u0 to say that an :np01“,mbub had been fixed
for 8 p.m., Friday, 15th March, at the Royal Automobile
Club.

A.S. Martin

\
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SECRET

NAME: REES, GORONWY

Tel. No.: KNI 6352
Responsible Section : D.1

?
Incoming call to MARGY from PEGGY (1iving near Reading)
PEGGY was ringing in order to discuss getting JENNY
2 21st birthday present,
GERAINT took over the call, They discussed GORONWY'g
trips all over the country. After this they talksd
sbout the Fleteher-Cook affair about which GERAINT
knew a2 good deal. MARGY said that a number of people,
not knowing that they were related,had said how very
understanding tthe magistrate! was, They discussed
this for a while after which MARGY sald-
M. And what about PHILBY?

Ge Well, what d'you think about that?
Btvou think he's gone mad or something?
i 8

Well, REES thinks it's smmmmxiwx conceivably
possible that - but it doesn't seem likely -
you know, when he first went HUES sald -

'T expect hels just on a blind! you kmow,
he's always dashing up into the desert or
something, or, all his

hels been having these enopmous blinds

when he disappears for a fortnight.

Itve never met him myself.

But, ehm -~ I remember years ago GORONWY
used to talk - GOROWWY used to see him quite
theno i

Yes, with - with our late lamented but not
much er -

Yes,Yes - year and years ago -
But, I mean, everyone I know knows him.

But, er - it seems to me absolutely unbellicwl
gnd -

REES said the other night, you know, he's one
of those decent chaps who left his wife with
five children.,

But, is it just that, that he's fed up with
married lgfe.

Oh no, he was married before to a2 nice woman
called EILEEN PHILBY,

Had he just deserted his wife?

Now3 No er - A

It's not Just that?h But, he's not gone
behind thé Iron Curtain, has he?

Well, nobody knows. Jover




But - it absolutely baffles mel

Unless of course - he was she sort of person
who liked being in intrigues and trouble,

you know, and that kind of thing in a sort of
way, and - I wonder - REES thinks - he now
thinks it's pessible that he was doing some
monkeying around, you know, in sort of Arab
affairs and somebody's knocked him off,=but
I don't know.

Bumped him off?

Ehm,

Really?® Well - I cannot understand these.-
therels something wrong with then,

GERAINT remarked that they were (including himself)
all getting to a certain age - 'and, its no doubt
about it that 211 these people are going through
that sort of thing!.

They laughed about this, and joked.

GERAINT inguirs#d when GONNY's articles were to appear
in the Sunday Telegraph. MARGY could not help him,
there were certain troubles, she sald, between the
editor and sub editor. They continued by talkedg
about JENNY'gs party.

18.53
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When I was seeing Sir Charles Cunningham
this morning I told him that a note on the
PEACH case had been submitted to the Prime
Minister who had decided that he would take
no action at least for the time being.,
Cunningham suggested that the Home Secretary
might be told rather more about the case
than he already knew, and we agreed that I
would see him next week on his return from
Bermuda and would brief him,

D.G.
e SNSRI

222,67,




Reference.... P, G045

Mrs. PHILBY,
she has not heard from I%
postmerked Cairo, 6th February, 1963, but
sbout a week after his disappearance, a
door by a man who gave it into the hand of Harr
to Harry the man only spoke French.

has admitted that

was brought to the
vy FIIIBY., According
'his letter

tten before his
disappearance. It told her which key would open the Deed Box and
that she would find sufficient funds in it to tide her over for the
time being. The letter also 1dd her to sell anvthing she wanted to
get rid of.

PHILBY's own typewriter, and was presumably wri

U}J{
 Hl
/LJ’J"‘A u)(/\

Mrs. PHILBY J,é anxious to
be in touch with someone she could regard as a thorol}ghly discreet
confidant, the Ambassador (Sir Ponsonby Moore Crosthwaite)
had suggested that the Head of Chancery H. G.
a suitable person. Balfour-Paul is w

Balfour-Paul would be
knovn to Mrs. PHILBY, and
with him on 23»d Janweryv., 1963

)

the FHILBYs were supoosed to be dinine
when PHILBY disappesred. =

she feels sure that
PHILBY had had something very serious on his mind from sbout November
last year. She believed that he already knew that he would "have to
leave" the Lebanon, and thought that I s worried about whether or
not he should discuss his reasons with her.

L
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i
ve Prime Minister,
on on PEACH, felt

e
L
ic

having read the submiss
that it would be right to do nothing for the
and to decide later how to handle

time being and
the case in the light of developments,
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%00y bpeaks tiere weem: 90 Do two mein
oontingenciees

e of Fhdlhy's dise;psarunce with
.,.«':x‘:‘{{.mm:..““‘ s

Phildy’s publie appearance in the Goviet Uniom
with strenger presusption that
be was the " third man",

Governmen$ of the day were right %0 ask Milhy to pes
in 1591, A% amluu‘."‘ o&m%ﬁo
e artaen agressont © &
Thare is hewsver a further possidility:
]

Sact may later leak out,
this: either to talw

sugosss story, demonatrat that
ty of the Sosurity Serviess
disposed of a long unsolved ease}

11 powsidle leakages regurd i
oonfescion and possibie mounting ut:i.unumu
on the part of the Purlissent and Pressj

SSPVe 48 a Rinor exbarrcsement to the Russian
intelligenoe Service,

"/....0




6. There sre hLowever Some grave disadvantages:

(a) It is unlikely thet Hembers of Parliament
or the Fress would leave it t ere; thay
would expoat eone sscessment aof the an e
done to Retionsnl segurity up %0 1 =nd
posaibly thereafteri ¢ ey might even ;rece
for u further investigntion by the hodolifte
Somaittes, This would be highly embarrasslng
sinee the evidence would relate entl rely to
dnpuge done to the feorvl Jervioce,

gSinoe Fhilly wus i veshington:B s & First
gyegretury from October 1949 to June 13951,
if ve now snnounae foremlly that he wae &
bussian .ﬁ from 1334 %0 1 the Umited
vtates - istrotion will doubtlicas be
pestered to muke a statementi of ihe Qamnge
that may hsve been dome to United 8t .tea
soourity. s ek S S

; There may be esbsrrasssont with the
Lebaneee suthorities w0 might well feal
that Ne.¥. Zmbassy hod veen lese than fPank
with them,

The “(beerver"

_ap8 the "Egonomist™ who k ve
been employing ‘hilby mey aleo be embarriseed,

} Philby may turn up appsrently innocently in
some ;looe thep than Russia, in whioh ocuee
exbarrasssent might srise unless ihe evidonoe
availabls wie dessed suffiocient for the
fdame of a warrants —

Pregumably itilby will net return to the
Jurisgicti-n snd therefore the acousdl on will
not do teated in the Jourts, If the cuse i@
not tected in the jowts tuls will leave the
wey cpen to ritieism of cur failurve o bring
hin to justioe, e oould not defend our
;o8iticon without going mush more deeply into
e begkgrowd then 12 desiruble in intcili-
gonoe metErse

\8/ mtr we t& @ Do action et all the whole
Bay blow over. The oircumstances of the

ocase are most peculsr, #hy, if he were going
to tuke refug® in Hussin did he admit having

for the husasisn Intelilizence Lervioe.
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Te The altornative s to pluy this“lon: and to desi with
the witustion we 1% dovalope, « Arsft of o voseible iline
which could be taken in shnever $o rugilesent  useticne i@
atteaned sl oppendix Ly Dut a0 statement Bay have %o be
mode, The advantages of reticence lmve been ahowm in the
pregeding jaragroch ss the objestions to a more ! orwerd
podicy., Tberse e the aduitional sdvantage that Af Fhilby
has gone to & country other then kuscls ve moy atill de
able to recah bhim, This could be advanced if necewsary
dater 28 an exguse for our reticence now, If 4t botemes
Gericin that rhilby is in kuscie we cen Srame our ssate-
Pent in the knowledye that = chapter hus been closed,

Ga

kr. de Zulueta, i heve had further talks over the
woiend with “"0° and in our view the secend ascuree shouid
be takem, 1 am se coples of this minute to Gi» Burke
Trend and to kp, de ulusta,

leprunent | n erecegretlary
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Br., Maemill:zn in this gonnexion, the nume
of one m:m hes Dean mentioned
in the Mouse of CoumORS seevvsecscress 1 feol that
511 NonJur:ble & mbers would expeet me %o refer %o
Rim by nome amé tO explsim the pesitiom. NH- i
ip, HoAcite PRILDY, who w:s = temporary Pirst
oapetary ot the British kmbsssy 18 -ashington
tn-onoml 9, te Jume, 1931, and has been
privy te the investigation iato the le: kage.
:’ﬁo“-&'m .t 7 S B, s g e AOEON
were fellow & at Tp
Goum Gaubridge. Bu e had deen segormodated
«44h by and Ris Lamily ot the 1sxtter's homs in
veshington from iwgust, 1 to Appil 19%); umd,
of ecurve, it will be re:lised that at mo time before
he fled wos Burgess wnder swepielon.

1t 1s mov Enown th:t Ne, Fhildy had Communist
igaoglates during sad «fier his University drys. In
Vies of the sirewsstonces, he was asked, in July, 1951
1o reaign froo She Foreign Servies. 3imece thst dste
Bis cese hes been the aubject of olo-e investig. tiom.
Ko evidenss hse beeon found %0 show that he was
responsible for wuraning Burgess or M:elexm. While in

Goverament servise he oqrried out his duties an:h

echseientiocuely. I hove ao reasom to eopclude L 3
ir. FRilby Roe at cAy tine Detrcyed the interssts of
this eowntry, or t0 $4ensify him with the so-o:lled
“third m:a", if, indeed, there wus one,




asation 3 tag the Yoreign Ofrflee uweare th:t hilby
hud disuppesred?

Annwer 3 sngquiries weire made of the lLebunese
authoritiea on Jemuary 24 st the regueat of
Mpu. hildby, dut thease wers aot pursued
sinoce ikrs, Bilby later informed the Xubd:nsy
that she hnd received newas of her Rusboand.

Question #as Fhilby the “third men"?

inaver § Nre -hilby's cmployment with the smbaesy
at tushingtom wus temsimnsted im July 1951
when he vus ssked $9 resign Lrom the Poreign
Seryvice., 2ince 1951 he h:iz not hud scocers
to smy Government iaformation.

westicn 3 (If spr., Philby appesrs publiely in the Soviet
Union)

Ives this not confira thut he % s the
“Shird men"?

It certainly confirms the wisdom of the
decision of the Poreign Ufrice in 1951 to
terminate his employonent on zecount of his
Comryniet zssoglaten.

aeetion s (If Mr. PR11BY'e dip.ppecr-nee »nd whepre-bouts
rome in unexplsined)

Iz there not =z possibility thet he has
defeated to the Joviet Uniom?

‘mever 3 This is only cae of = number of
possibilities,




Nza MoiaRs Philhx

Reports have beesn received from Hels
Emb.any at Beirut that Mr, H.A.R. Fhildy,
whose connexion with the Burgess n~nd Kaglean
ease wos discussed in the House on Hovesber 7,
1955, haa not been seen im Beirut since
Janusry 23 end that enguiries of the Lebanese
aut orities have not revezled his wheresbouts.
Re hsn aince 1956 been living ia the Middle
East. bmyuiries into the so-gelled “Shird mea”™
theory have, of course, eontinued simce 19355.
Informetion received by the seourity
suthorities towarde the end of lust year
provided o further elue that Mr. Ihilby had at
some stage been sa agent of the Russian
Intelligence Service, ilr. Fhilby wae
sgoordingly ag-in eonfronted :md subsequently
on Janu=ry 9 sdmitted thot he hzd been an agent
of the Auseian Intelligenee Hervice during the
years 1334 to 1946, He further ndmitted that
he h:zd 1n 1551 wapned loele-n through Burgess
that the security suthorities were nbous to

toke setion sg-inst him. Om the evenimg of

Jumurry 23 Wy, chilby dis:ppecre@ from his howe.
8 1 have seid, enguiries eince mede of the
Lebanene z2ut orities as well :s by H.¥, BEmbossy
have proved fruitleszs =nd in the circumst:nees
it sould soem pomaible thnt &r. hilby has
soughd zsylum in 3hd U.deieke The ¥ use will
appreatete th 't betusen the Ylme be ounflessed

g
e B oo A




eoafess od +nd the time when he =2ubseyuently
dtqupper ved ir. hilby scs resident outside
Briti h jurizdiotion. popreover, the st tecents
he h @ @ e ap to the time of his dis.,pe r nee
vere ROt of sach A turs asz of theweelve. W be
dmiscible 2 evidence Lor prooveding: . gninat
hiti. i en, hovever, res« ure the Mouse on

e very lupart-nt points Ihilby wes .eked to

reaign from public service im 1551 since when

dxe h:¢ not hed ceee s 0 -ny overmment

inforo«tion. He h = aot thercfore bLeen in @
pogition 1o damsge A tion I security =2inece

thut $4ue,
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e laa e 2 DARY

meporia huve been roocived Proq 1, s
gy % beirat thet dr, B. .., hilby,
gonpexi n sith the buryges 2 nd ¥ 2l n e ve

an

gdilsont “ad ia the Broyse on soverber AP s A kA
wen scan in Beirat sincs Jobu opy 03,
mi thot anmiries 0 the Lebonere wuthorities
have oot peve lea his whore boute. taguiries
inte ihe ao-@slles “third mn” theory have, of
eource eontinued sinee 1.3, né i wp, ihilby
B oo indeed gone to the Joviet Union this oot
Lone muet deepen the suepiclon cgoiaat hime.

© muat <o it to xnow more sbout the fuots of

big spp orent disnppe-r nee, “nd .bout his

eresent shere boutes 1 ovm, however,

re.vasure the House on one very ilmportant point:
shutever the truth m:y be behind the ‘third
MERT theory, :hilby was saded Lo resign frown
publiec service in 19-1 since shem he hoa not
hod seeer2 10 wpy overnmeat infors .tiom. He
hur not  thepefore been in - position to damuge

notion 1 seeurity aiance that tirs.
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TOP SECHET

Disappearange of H.i.it, FPhilby in Beirut

CoPieP

o HST/ the Prime Minister will wish to discuss
with the Foreign Secretary the way in which the mstter should
be handled publicly, either when a story breasks, or
conceivably by taking the initiative ourselves,

2. The employment of H,A.f, Philby as a member of ocur
friends' service was terminated in 1951 when the circumstances
of the disappearance of Hessrs, Burgess ond Msclean cast
serieus doubts on his loyalty, Since 1956 he hae been s .
Journalist in the Middle Fagt residing in the Lebanon and
working for the “Observer" and the "“gonomist". He dis-
appeared on Yanuary 23 and eubseqguent enquiries have shed
no light on his present whereabouts. It 18 known however
that a Soviet ship left Beirut for Odessa on January 23 and
it is possible that Philby hoarded this elandectinely and
may now be in the 8oviet Union,

- the fact of hilby's
disappearonce is generally known to correspondents in Beirut
who have filed background stories with their mpers, They
appear to be walting only until they can be more sure of
their facts and for somecne to break the convention whe:-eby
Yournalists are reluctant to write stories sbout each other,
it is known to our Embassy in Beirut and may be known to
local gorrespondents that Mrs, Thilby has had a reassuring
letter from her husband and a telegram from him purporting
to have comwe from Caire, This may be the reason why
correspondents sre not yet publicising Fhilby's disappearance,
Nevertheless it is likely to be only a m:utter of time before
the story breaks and it is then inevi table that hie neame will
be connected with the disappearunce of Burgess and Muclean,

4, When a story breaks there seen to be two mein contingenciess

(a) the story of Fhilby's disappearance with speculation
that he has gone to the Soviet Union and that this
confirme the suspicions that he wzs the Third Man
in the Burgess and Maclean case;

or (b) Philby's public appearance in the soviet Union with
correspondingly a stronger presumption that he wus
the Third Han,

In either case H,M,.G.'s public posture is good, These
developmente can only serve to confirm that the Government
of the day were right to terminated ¥r, Philby's mployment
a%%?ae
at?é

in 1991, This pos tion ie so stronz that & the
Poimagilinister ghculd not himself tgke the in a“?g

announcing to the House of Commons that hilby had disappeared
and that our original susplcions were clearly justified. The
objection to this 1s that 1f the confirmation of cur
suspiclions were to be presented as deriving from the

disappearznce/,...
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disspearence, a reappearance of Philby in some
oséntatiously innocent way would make us look foolish;
wrereas if we implied that other evidence hadd sccumulated
against hiw over the years (and unlees this was so it would
be difficult to justify teking the initiative in making a
public statementg we should need to sxplain why yet asother
person had succeeded in slipping out of cur clutches and
would face the guestion ;3 is there then a fourth man?
There is a slight risk that the existence of further
evidence might subsequently become known e.g. an indiscretion
by ¥rs, hilby es-by—hetelii-Kiime¥, Lt scems essential
that we should never prejudice the possibility of affirming
later that further evidence had come to light., If we admit
such evidence, we shall then have te face "the fourth man"
problem but Yhilby, at least, was outside the jurisiction
when he disappeared, :

5. Taking into consideration the slight risk that we shall
in any case have to admit later that evidence had sccunulated,
it may be thought that the balance of advantage lies in sdmitting

this now in spite of the "fourth men" angle which might then
be played up by the press, if so, a statement might be made
by the Prime Minister on the lines of the attached draft,

6, The alternative seems to be to refrsin from taking an
initiaetive ourselves, If the s tory bresks in the first form
envisaged we can say that the dlsappearsnce remained
.nexplained and defection to the Soviet Union was only one

of the large number of possibilities. If the story broke in
the second form of an appearance by FPhilby in the Soviet
Union we could say that this confirmed the wisdom of the
gegcision in 1951 to terminaste his emiloynment.

Ts S0 far as the Foreign 0ffice are concerned it would of
course be a pity if the suspicion of treschery which is tound
to attach itself more closely in the public mind to Mr, Philby
ahould rub off on the Foreign Service,  However, in view of
the publicity which was given in the imerican Pres: on
October 23, 1955 and subseguently in the British Fress to
allegations that when Philby was a Fipst cecretary at the
Embassy in Washington he was in fact "an intelligence agent
working for the hush~hush M.l1,.6,, & branch of the British
Secret Service,", it seems highly improbap%e that the
reputation of the Foreign Service proper Will suffer. In tle
circumstances there seems no need for the Foreign .ffice to
take up a public attitude since it is now more than eleven
years since “hilby's appointment in the Embasey in -asshington
was terminated, Nevertheless some questions could
Justifiably be put to Wewe Lepartment about Philby's paaﬁ
employment and about the activities of the Embassy st

Beirut, I attich a draft minute which 8ipr Huzh Stephenson
could address to the Head of News Department giving guidance
in hemdling questions so far as the Foreign Office are
concerned,

(Pe Westlake)
Februasry 15, 1963,

8ir Hugh Stephenson
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1 eginning 1958

(
A At “(‘g‘ ;
ROGATE, Maidstone Rd., Borough Green, Kent 11.257

TILKIAN rue Hamra 20160 bieliaD7
Dr. ITAYIM, Dentist - Rue Bliss 10.4.57

Research & Translating Of'fice, ALYAFI Building 125.57

KHAFAGA SAPIEDDIN, HASSAN KHALIL Rue de Lyons 9.5.57
ASSEM SALAM 2351 22.5.57

GY - 23255 24.45.57
(Page missing - 6th June to 12th June)

- Rodney DENYS - Richmond 2152 28.7.57

MISRAKI, Commerce du Legant 6.12.57
C,nsulate 3rd Floor, Salah Building.

HYKA 21065, 66, 67 (office) 26.,12,57
(e VLA T Q’

Rev, G.CLAR; Crow. 381 28,12.57

Park 8103

Doris SULLIVAN Office: 3510 | 29.12,.57
Home 4,680 29,12,57

Billy KELLY 1612 B, 2912457

MANSFIELD 33373 30.12.57
Sadat past Hamre YAPI Imm,

G.BITAR 29716 office 2.1.58
3,528 d,

33093
26165

32964,

23759
Elis. 21,32 4th floor
36808

R. SIDAWI P.0.B. 4125
J HAKIM 277,3(h) 38972

KHALIL ARNAUT (BHAHRAN)
BARRICK 21924, :
BEESTON 30,57 et
ARABIYAT ARAB HQ x 224
BREWER 27721
BENDA 21.8.07
* office 27.0. 04
British Council 21370
ANA 23842
(C.Wien) 37741
ABDULLAH MALBOUQ P.A. Saug.i Emb,
BAHNSON, Anne-Marie 8818 ks
DEHN PLA.7871 9 ;é& M ﬁ\”‘hq )q A (‘(YUY
CAYTON 1012§hg z'F’GH ' T
[} UEFAK | I ‘:_;j or
CRAW?OI.D 5 ""’! "A, THE 31 i o 5
H,_.,,Q RNGELBACK{<NL5V) %gas‘sm T 1050 JoLiU r’xLCGﬁDQ
SLO.8945




Py

20

eginn

ELISSER
GEO.
Win GEMPERLE

ont 'd

DAM 14,560
31352
3975 Clay St. S.F. Cali. US

FRITZLAND US. Embassy, Counsellor

HAMDAN, Adel
GILLET
ymonyHARRIS

HALE

HACKING

HYKA office

UNESCO Bldg.
JARDINE

2

JELLICOE
SAYEGH

VLMW IZZARD

e o7

IPC BEIRUT
( JANSEN
ABDUL MAGID
MoGRATH
MICHELL
MORRIS
MILNE

off.
ROTHER....
MILNE
MANSFIELD

28676
26046
CAN.,597
32847

20720
1,090/308L0
20560
99083
30822
21018

20050

27998 (h) (Jerusalem Ambassador)
33843(0)
CUN.44 11
CRAWLEY 269
25700
ULCOMBE 323
ABBEY 7000
2180 x 1,02
HAM, 24,0
33373

NEW BEP. 1244 19th St. NW WASH. 6 D.D.

NOLTE
NICHOLSON
NORMANDY
OBSERVER

13475
CROWB. 3401
20540

FLE. 9991

OLGA - Imm, ZEBOUNI - SADAT

OLI VER
SAMI ER-RIFAI
SHARPE
SLOAN

SOUTHBY

CAMPTOWN 236
Amman 174
HAM, 7672
CE¥ERHAM 3012

— SUHAM SHAWKAT IDB 4567

23128 (h)
35617(0)

SULIMAN MUDARRIS IPC

SUTTON
ROCH

BRISTOW
BURKE

BENDA

DOWNS

DEHN

ENOCH DUNCAN
SAID EL-ISSA
SPIRO ...ISSA
ENGELBACH

( HALE

HAMDAN
FUAD HEAMMOUR

39183

25196

The Gebles, Ivetsy Bank Wheaton Aston, Staffs,
Hawkins Harvest, Gt. Bardfield Essex.

3307, Woodbine St. Chevy Chase, MD,

Ataturk Bldg. 311/5

Time-Life International, 4 Pl. de la Concorde, Paris 8,

19, Bramerton St. S.W.3.
U.S. Embassy BEIRUT
Broadcast Stn. AMMAN
A.P, 1923

3 NEVERN Sq., W.8.

Ll camxbu!'y Sq. N.1l.
rue Hamra

17,60

HOWE, Cecil Hotel, Delhi (8)

KEITH
KIRKPATRICK
MILNE

NEW REPUBLIC
MURAD, Paris

Oliver EDGERSTON, JEDBERGH

ABBEY 7000 x 1539

86168

18 Southampton Row, Holbarn W.C. HOL., 8118
BAGH.21578 1-2 pm

52, The Pryors, East Heath Rd.

124, 19th St. NW WASHINGTON 6 D.

Syrisn Div P & P
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1957/beginning 1958 cont'd

SHAWKAT ABU NAWAS St. 85/1a
SALAME rue ELHUD, Imm,WAZZAN
SLOAN LINTON Harestone Hill, Caterham
DAMMELL 0l1d Pondyards, Shafford Bridge, St. Albans
RUMSEY, Rylagh, South View Rd.
STREITHORST 42102
Des. STEWART Imm ,MOUMNEH, Ain Mreise
SHIAB, Fuad Syr. Dir P& P
R.D. STANDISH Monetary Fund. POB 394, JEDDA
THOMSON METALES & PRODUCTOS, QUIMICOS S.A. AYALA 100
TREVOR-WILSON State Inf. Off,
SEREMBAN, Negri Sembilan
SIDAWI 40549 290
TARAZI (h) 11139
GK.Y 8155 Whi.
Capt. KAZIM ZEITUNI
Mr, YAZIEI Dird Pril Dept. MFA
AV, 2383

Christopher WREN

Maison Anis SALEM Beitmeri B.M. 58 Dial 12-58
OVERTON Yeni KOMSHAN Bldg. 2nd floor
Shirley 41321
Mimi 37546

Iraq
ADNAN EL QADI 4122
32901
IONIDES 32901
KIRKPATRICK 21578
FENELON 5198 éhg
41,98
JACOMB 30840 (h
ANDERSON 85191 %o?
JARDINE 30868
5090 éog
CELEBI 2611
KHAL. IBR. 7493
JELLICOE 99081 x 211
SALTH HAIDOR 88870 (o)
(Min Fin) 97843
DAUPHIN 91766
YAHYA QASIM
(ALSHAAB) 87005
(h) 91765
A. HOOPER Dir. Training KIRKUK
MAHMOUD HASHEMI
G.W. MOORE 5008
‘ (Dir. Municipalities)Water, Electricity
illee. COPELAND 40906

Kuwait
E.A, de CANDOLE (Avisic)
Syria GAWAIN BELL Pol Agent) Tel 226
JOHN MUIR British Council)
Chris BIRDWOOD (Public Works)
Palest., ASHRAF LUTFI (State Security? /Services?)
MEDLICOTT (Bank) invest. etc.
WILKES (BBME) Supply
ERIC PARRY (Doctor)
George STROVER (Fin Dept)
AHMEDI
Dennis FITZPATRICK
MERIC DOBSON
NIGEL WATT PRO
ADEN Govt, 3 I -g_”‘ T RET¢INF0
YUSUF AL GHANEM vicN T UNDER SECTION
KHALIFA GHONEIM PUPLKJ RECORDS

0
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1 eginning 1 cont 'd

ABDUL AZIZ HUSEIN Dir. EBduc.
Dr. AHMED KHATIB (opposition)

- BAHRAIN

MAICOLM GALE (Commercial)
AHMED FAKRU
HUSEIN YATIF
YUSUF SHRAWI (See ?British Council)
ED .HENDERSON Arab Affairs)
Dir of.Customs)
Pol. Works)

SMITH
LEES
A ,LAWRENCE

QATAR

ALASTAIR LIVINGSTONE (Adviser to 0il Co.)
ENSCR éﬂead of 0il Co.)
Geofr. HANCOCK (Adviser to Ruler)

BASRA

SAMI FETTAH PASHA Dir. of ? Port
TARIK el KATIB (Port)

? 31272
IRAN

PETER AVERY 25 Khiaran
SORAYA (Adv. to 7?MOWLEANS)
HECTOR PRUDHOMME - 7-yr plan
CRACCO
SEIBERT
BOWLING (us ? ?Attache)
Dre. HASSAN ALABI

KUTCHE ALABI, TEHERAN
MEHDI SAMI (Nat. Bank)
AIOC FALLA ROUHANI (political)
THORNILOW
ZAHRA SAMII (Min Agric)
PARZAMI 34704

42339 journal

MASOUD FAROUGHI Comp. Household
GEO HILLER (Comm. ?)

11702 Dir. PP.
13700

MOUSA KHOURY

Vic. 2,706 (NA)

5

HENDERSON(—
GIBBON 20647
?Ramy ?MILLAND 3766 (h
3946 (o
SRR 3726 (h
3,60 (o
32195
NELSON 532
Becky 33307
Kirhov MAZLOUMIAN
SIDAWI 4,0540/290
(?7cd. this be MAY.6161 W. Sloane
' Wilfred SLOANE)

CHOLMELEY 122




Ammmmx"va
E 74l

DRAWINGS.

June 1962 £L, 1542 (including 3 éheques of £L.500 each on 30.6.62).
May 1962 NIL

April 1962 £1,.885

Mar. 1962 £L.2809 (including cheque for £L.1500)

Feb. 1962 £L. 300

Jane 1962 L1250

STATEMENT 30,9.61 - 31.12.61 MISSING.

Sep. 1961 £L.1561 Aug. 1959 £L,6 3400
Augo 1961 £L.2072 July 1959  £LeL00
July 1961 £L.800 ’ _ June 1959  £L.640
June 1961  £L.5100 Yy 1959 £L.860
May 1961 £L,.2196 Apre 1959 . © SL.LB6
Apr. 1961  £L.1195 Mar. 1959  £L.850
Mar. 1961 £L.3050 | Feb. 1959 £L.600
Febo 19_61 . &L.3100 . Jan. 1959 NIL
Jane 1961 £L.1865 S Deco 1958  £L.1540
Deco 1960 £L.152L . Nove 1958  £L.1050
Nove 1960 £L..200 / Oct. 1958  £L.5000
Oct. 1960 £L.2100 ; Sep. 1958  £L.1100
Sep. 1960 £L.1570 Aug. 1958 £L,.1500
 Aug. 1960 SL.850 July 1958 NIL
July 1960 £L.950 June 1958 £L.1280
June 1960 £L.3000 ; May 1958  £L.1450
May 1960 £L.1000  pre 1958 £L.1950
Apr. 1960 £L.1000 Mar. 1958 . £L.500
Mar. 1960 . £L.1050 ‘
Febo 1960
Jan. 1960 21,800
Dec. 1959 £L.,1310
Nov. 1959 £L.3170
Oct. 1959 £L.650.

Sep. 1959 £1,,1050




2nd Jan.

16th Jan.

17th Jan,

lBth Jane

24th Jane

30th Jane

31st Jane.

6th Feb,

I .P.C L) Diazw e

ABDUL BAS

Consul:

IT KHATIR SQB (?)

BOHNE, Frederick(?) A.
1st Sec. HALLIDAY.

A.N,A. (Damascus). 11369, 11368

Aliceo
Akins (L)
Anston.

39183
40379
(39477)

AGGAD, Omar. Box 87, Riyadh.

M. Adams.

40872

Allen (Clement) 540711.

Beestone.

30458

Banjamin Benin C/o Bentob Messa,
Crater, Aden, to introduce Yemeni purchasing agent
MUHAMMAD AL JABALLY.

BROKES .

Balfour

BEELY,

42925 Ext. 6.
44363  Ext. 6.

B22ly
32121

Wormeston, Walton, Presfeigne, Radnor. Kkingsten-th3ir
Kingston 143.

Ed Curtis

Copeland.

(2). 37441  4th Floor.

40906
44230

CALLARD (N.W.) 418 Hazel Avenue, Millbrae, Cali.

CHADERJI.

22233

Dr. DIB, M.F.A. 424,387

DOBSON.

Norfolk R

ELISSER.
EYELAND
ECONOMIST

29897
oad - roundabout St. Flora's Road.

14650
41221
WHI. 1511




13th Feb Rosemary FRANKLIN 21, via CONTOTTI, Rome 3187
1,th Peb FUAD HAMMOUN, Ghouta Trading Corp.

FFOLKES, Uphall, Hillington, Kings ILymn, Norfolk.
15th Feb FITZPATRICK POB 1065 TEHERAN

PENELN /FENELA 3970
16th Ped PINAUD, GENEVA, Rue Mont Blanc

20th Fedb A.GOODMAN, Shell. St.Helen's Ct., Bishopsgate, AVE 4321

¢.C.N. GRUNDY, Perrot Hill. deabmadsr Yt onys ednal .

27th Feb Jamil HASSAN, Pak.
Herold, Marian 31755, 33934
Abu HAIDAR 2181
HELOU 720

6th Mar Q&QLJ« IZZARD, 1, Regents Pk Gdns Mews
Fitn‘oy Rdo, Nowulo

GOCDMAN 21018 (h;
2068.. (o

14th Mar Colin JACKSON, 23 South Terrace, Thurloe Sqey, TeWe7e
KEN 5362

20th Mar KNOW, 22 SARAY AL GAZIRA, Flat i, ZAMALEK, CATRO  NOXOB

AP
27th Mer LOWES C/o Dr. W.M. NEWTON, Lands End Rd., SIBNEY, B.C. Canada

3rd Apr Manfred RESTO, BEIRUT POB 1224 38629

5th Apr,. Barbara Morgan 30524
o SV MILNE, 59 Ennismore Gds S.W.7. KNI 4953

12th Apr. R. McGREGOR next door City Hotel, Jerusalem.
17th April Olga Hywa - wdlaruehy 21065-6-7

24,th Apr P& T Ex. 31111 x 2176 Mr. R. RASHID, Ass. Dir General
PHILBY 15 South Terrace, Little hampton Tel L8 14,70

8th May RENTZ 9, rue 1l'Institut Suisse, Zemalik (river) 802661
Don REEVES 21370 :
7 a5
13th May STUART, 6 Hazlewell Rd., S.W.13

1uth May SUHAIL SHAMMAS opp. ? above TWA 42580

15th May Shirley 41321
Sayegh 20818 (o) 29129 (h)
SOUTHBY POB 34,76 23128
SULLIVAN BOX 2763 (o; 3510, 571
(h) 3463
Slade L1622
STEWART 40561 (No.1ll - 1lstFloor)
SAEB SALEM 31,77 -
? SALEM 41160
?  SUTTON 39183
STUART Wien I, Rosenbursenstr. 2/15
B.SANDERS, Long Field, Sutton nr. Pullborough, Sussex.
SUTTON (Sussex) 228

T S TR R o R SNSRI SRR ST PRS- o ; ™



1958

5th June

27th Nov

I,P.C. Diary

Vic 21,32

SAAD AFRA, Div.Gen.Inf. Dept.
22 Suliman Pasha St. CAIRO

L0379




APPENDIX "D"

LUFTHANSA Diary.

Ground floor,

MUSA ABBUD,

Rue Sioufi,

Adonis Cinema. 50 yardse

Address: Mr. Abu al JABEIM(?) Telephone:

0dd piece
of paper: Mr. KARKALIE,
Imm. 1 floor, Papatium (?)

Address: E & SHEEAN Telephone :




APPENDIX "G".

Hudson, 10

Hassan

700160  ALTA RAM (illegible)

SAVECH  29129/2293%

RENTZ 8026¢6(28)1

Miss Boyd Australian Embassy, CAIRO

Carel = L0748

x 23077 Ru Embassy (Ru is very illegitle) w.wwAnJiﬂ WAV P’ Al Bomnvntads

wnTEe 9CQOl
L //‘;',A_

K. MacMaster 72 James Road, Camberley
Andrew Chelley

CEGAL (in capitals)

These only are written in green




APPENDIX "H".

Names etc. taken from red notebook in order of appearance.
for®

PatARogate Rorough Green Kent

7780 Ittihad al Sheab

32120 Br. Emb.

44210 Bush (illegible)

W.Lle. 9 Shavia Kamel Muhamad Apt 5 (grnd) 815348

G. RENTZ 9 Mahdi al Swissr

RATKO RAZIC 10 Ibn ZANKI 33 Mansur Muhamad

WEIR 16 SHARAGAT al DOR off 26.7. 8.30 Thursday.
RENTZ 802661

REUTER 44963

One page has in large printed capitals.

DARLINGTONS SNOWY WHITE
PSALLIOTA  BISPORA
AGARTIOUS BISPOROS

PEBBLES LIMESTONE OLIVE OIL




APPENDT]

:‘JJ_‘{ "I" -

Names, numbers etc., ap;
of appearance.

On cover: Rowe H

ile

Luti (illegible) 26230
3133(?7) &
Tndian 10 Barakat Ahmad Magid

Surpu
US Taylor (Econ)

1st Sece
Schwartz {Pol)

Mr. NAMDAR 16199

Pty Dftice
Rill CLACK

r
FRSI (VRS

£01,00
oY

-
£
oS

409 83154
Southview

Lo A‘v"€' ’

Reading, Berks.
/o
(Ir two places "OLGA" appears

21155 Off.

in capitals with ? after
o ) 1 [ = .

Ca)—b-«}-j {. F.-o-.t. ’\.L.lle;: Lble
247992

\
/

June - Hope to be hcme for weekend.




a.A, 18 3-alet

a—

DATE

an————————-t

10CT162
20C162
100CT62
170CT62
1NOVE2

1ONCOVR?
1ANOVE?
24N0VA2
IONOYAZ

10ECH2

R Le?

2A0ECE7

FAiXSwr. o, o7 ! e e %
SIANCLD ADRIAN RUSSELL PHILBY,ES

S ghwde

£, 2t

o & -

DEBITS

s i i Y=

|

s
iH ACCOUNT wWIiTH

WESTMINSTER BANK LIMITED

L ¥
»

'BROMPTON SQUARE BRANCH
4 1 BROMPTON SQUARE, LONDON, SW.3-

- F_...,__..__,-».__r....'—‘“-_._ 2

CREDITS

S

BALANCE FORWARD

- 99. 6,8

BALLANCE




BWAROLD ADRIAN RUSSBLL PHILBY,ESQ., WESTMINSTER BANK LIMITED '

. * BROMPTON SQUAKE BRANCH
: . ! BROMPTON SQUARE, LONDON, S.W.3
Bl= «5 i . T ; :

MLA, 18- Valsr s

: A /
> e e e o e
DATEC FOR CUBTOMER'S USE DEBITS : CREDITS / g{/ L/ BALLANGE
134662 BALANCE FORWARD

o , 229.11.11%
281562 - 30, 0.0!" _ - 199, 1141 #
1ra 3. 0.0 ‘

36. 0.0
2 - 3. 00 163. 1111 »

77.1,8 241. 3. 7%
195EP62 30.14.6 : 210. 9.1#»
21SEP63 100. 0.0 110. 9. 1%

27SEPEA 10. 6! ; 109.18. 7+

|

2656P67 - ~ 100. 0.0 9.18. 7#
10CT62 ; _ 3. 0.0 ' ‘

30. 0.0 -
Boapiai . 26. 1. Sz




e Ly P e 3. i . : f

o 19 ACCOUNT W;TM >
HAROLD ADRIAN RUSSELL PHILBY,ESQ. "R ST‘ (INSTER BANK LIMITED
W) Vi . i § -
BROMPTON SQUARE BRANCH
| BROMPTON SQUARE, l.CNDO;J, SW.3
s

CRECITS /lf BALANCR

o] 203.13. 7=

]

1= -8

PARTICULARS DEBITS

30 Jib2 BHLANCE PORWARD

24462 PHILBY
2 PHILBY : W 5 :
’ HEGTOR POWE 8. 0. 167.13. 7»
T LLE2 SARLBORCUEGH CEOREITARIAL coLLEGE

THE OBCERVER
14708 ccongE RIOCH

77.11. 8 240. 0, 3%
225. 0.3#

L LGE2 PHILBY : :
! P8y . 189. 0,3%

e puiLeY e
114502 ‘| JOSSPRINE gL BY 229. 1111 #

THE GB30ZRVER




R L e s e : ]

7 v a
e

-
1% ACCOLNT WITH A

n DRIAN RUSSEL HiL W £ * ¥x7T O v < v A" oy 2
HAROLD ADRIAN RUSSELL PHILBY,ESQ..ypoquy riNSTER BANK LIMITED

51__ “S ' BROMPTON SQUARE BRANCH
T ! BROMPYON SQUARE, LONDON, S.W.3

i v e Gow

{

£
I CRECITS ;-,BALAM:«'

71,1510 »

DATE * PARTICULARS DEBuTS

" 31?"?&2 BALANCE FORWARD
2558 PHILBY 4 -
HEZOTOR POWE i 2 : "25.19.10%

. | PHILSBY 4 :
3 147. 0.0 132.15.10%
5 KRR CROBSMAN BLOCKDS EEITH oo L 2,@»

1182 Y'H2Z OBBERVER

340. 0.0 586. 2.6%

26482 | PHILBY
11T62 HZOTOW POVWE
J9 PHILBY

BT PHILSY 5 :
: 2fY 4% PUNDING BTOOK 1.16. 9 551.19. 3@

3 67.16. 8 619.15.11 »
; BSERVER
el s o 602. 51#%

S 0 | ' 9 10! 611, 6Li#
Iymae | DIV IEPERIAL CHEMICAL ’ ; 1.9

I

1462 | D.T.PHILEY it
: HEQTOR POWE 573, 6.1 %
Ko Do PHILE : | - 0. ‘ :

8 82 THZ OBBERVER | B AR IS
22JN82 | wATPOMBE PRES 671. 3. 7=
27 J3Ed can

BR BANK OF MIDOLE GAOT 203.13.7»




. MA G .Anr‘ﬂ.v 1;1)
¢ AUSSELL PHILRY,E5Q., WESTMINSTER BANK LI\HFED

" BROMPTON SQUARE BRANCH
1 BROMPTON SQUARE, LONDCN, S.W.3

B e : . -
PARTICINLARS . DEBITS « i CRELYTS / BALANCE

BALAMCE ?OR.WAT-!D ’ 8}4. 1::’,

X : 3. 0.0 gla
- A 4 B
22. 1.9 117 19, Ocxy

20. 0.0 : 132.19. Ocid
JO PHILBY L €LOANZ 6q 27.10.9 : . 160. 9. 0cy4

HE COOCRVER i ~ ; 8 66. 7. 40/

cLUD , 10.10.0 : : 76. 17. 4074
BANKERD oRBZA

LOYDD WATLIHGTON 12, ' 88. 17. 6074
i 106. 7. 6014
3.
30.
3, 142. 7. 664
_ 17. 159.17. 604
THZ ©S5ZRVER 112.13.81 47. 31004
LLoANE 8Q 100. 0,0 | 52. 16. 2%

’_.’_‘,5132?,3%*3&}123 Bax

3090 —22316-2%

. 16. 16, 2%
110. 2.10»
92.12.10%
89. 5.10n»
71.15.0+%

N S I G N I Y Y W LTS e g1 savn sty




IN ACCOUNT WITH

1

MR. HARCLD A.R. FHILBY _ THE "BRITISH BANK OF THE MIODLE EAST
% HOTEL NORMANDY

. BEIRUT, LEBANON

( REG COM. TRIS. MIXTE BEIRUT 441 )
: -] . PO BOX 1380

BEIRUT

BALANCE

DESCRIPTITION i i ' { RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
LEBANESE POUNDS

3.126.60~

318t DEC. 1861 BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT

2 62(n .389.872 b ; g 3.326.60 UR
2 ' Ha 87 . 337669 LA
.ffu? 29 g; 'r/VL 6205 8. iT 844 t < . 285/0.95 DR
um 20 62 ¢/ 20 AT 844 688, '. 1.16 2,95
FEV 10 624 ) 19, AT 842 . . 1.00295

20,862 CHQ, 874, ek ' - 10000 | | 11029

20€862 CHQ, 283 | 20000 ‘{ 1L30295 (R
MAR 6 62 (ra 28 250,00 ; 1.552,95 JA
mar 6 62¢n Y 129 a AT 842 | . : ; 942,65 LK
me 9 62 ¢ 289 . 200,00 o 1158265 oA

1204862 GHQ 290, 1 1,50600 ‘
‘(m‘.ﬁﬁz 3’. k4 §8.17.0 :

291 5200
20000

- zmme2on. - 30000 ° \
Mmgacy’,"_ ; 307 10 '

E S

. JO MR 62 .
Fu THE BRIT[SH BA"K OF THE MIDOLE ;AST

.‘1-

2596100 _

"ngbr

L 4
L!g# —p Y t:tJO N




IN ACCOUNT WITH

THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

( REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 441 )

k. BAROLD A.R. PHILBY
% BOTEL MORRAHDY
BEIRUT, LEBANOH

PO.30X 1320
BEIRUT

o

BALANCE

DESCRIPTION ‘ RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
b LEBANESE POUNDS

£52 | BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT 2, : : fﬁ?q-—s, (& La

k;a'-%i 62 [ha 828 , 0 0.1 |

9&?R6ZGH; 830, - 2140, 300810 (R
i %ig:: gg; ‘ 350. 3483,10 om
18aPR62 8| £ 28.14.6. AT 842 | 241,85 3,2-"32? rn\

Mt L1 62 K 52 l8 AT 841 L4 4385 ot
34.!’ 1/ f/ /i ‘g > |26.|5 257058
w7 62 (1 tﬁ 3.8 AT 840 | | byu35 | 2.2259

wn 15 62/ | 100 AT 849 ; | | 845000 | 138590 ok
N 20 620G/~ [ 450 AT 840 | L. 3378000 " | 2.394,10 *»

Jun 25 s2lcrv £ 500 AT 299 LT | 149500 | 3.889,10 %x*
392 w4 63NT. : 4200 155 3.847.10 %x

29 JN 62 831 | 500.00
20 M 62 ot 834 500.00 | -
30 N 62 44 833 R S L LT - 2.347.1 0 %x

: For THE BRITISH BANK 0F .

30 J ‘HSS?

POLE EAST

THnager

AHRGE

i
f

eTirts 4
‘ ek




L]

! ER. RSROLD A.R. PHILBY
$ £0TEL BORMANDY
BZIRUT, LEBANON

THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST
( REG. COM. TRIS. MIXTE BEIRUT 441 )
0.00X 1300
BEIRUT

DESCRIPTION

CREDITV

BALANCE

RED FIGLRES DINOTE DEBIT BALAKCE
LEBASESE POUNDS

-9 MG 6/ [CO OF 'Hasoox

=/] UG &1
4 MG §1 i 651
/7 RS 61
19 6% &1
22 MG 8] n 853
22 4G 61
9 aUS GJ

SEP 18 61

o
BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT

990

4 73719/5
991

992
371,993

994
996

® °

798

877
¥ 200
852

854
res21 8

! S$ep
QSLFGI G§ e 997,
S 6

<3 x2a
Q. 1,998

2C0.C0
200.00

200.00
200.00
200,00
200.00

72.00
200.00

2.2°%

300.04
200.00

200.00

200.00
300.00

20000

10000

20000
61 1.00
1.20 0,00

1595

1.708.00

1.708.00

1.788,00 -

$.988.00 =R
2.188.000r
1.556.95
1.756 95

1.956.95 m

£ 797.70“

297.70 2=
8770 an
541.45 u»
Lylus s
64495 za

4495 s
16 605 UR
1.36 6,05 LOF

1,38200 OR

For VOE BRITTN 2o




—

R e T B e B o S S S e s s R S n Rt

DATE

DESCRIPTICN

S T I R IR R
1 ,3.,61
- 5 PR 6/ \

L 81.

- § APR &/

- 621
6+6.

360622

-/ MR 61 Cfy L 52. IPI8.

-=f 3 APR 6/

= PAY 61 -dad
-~} FAT 61 ¢
=7 EAY &1 (&
=2 MAY &)
22 BAY 6[ €4

Ry 27 61
BAl 29 6/
Bl 23 6/

Hiy 24 61

27 Ma1 61 (82 200.

2T rAY &/ \.IQ

I mY 61 U
3t ¥aY 61 civ
6 1 61 L

6 Ja 61/

623

984
980

983

K 860 Ile 8.

281
982

I7 33 61 ¢ I 0.18.0 % 863

22 61

)= 27 6] (M

2o 28 61 [NT

=29 JN 6/ 4
w 3§ Jull 6] e

983
986

9287
969

BALANCE AS PIR LAST STATIMEINT

—

CREODIY

BALANCE
KED FIOURES DEROTE DIBIT BALARCE
LEBANESE POUNDS

IS g

20 0.0
851

300.00

o 30000

For THE BRITISH BAMK OF TH

|

e e

19290

36650

667.25
1.733.00

33773
866,00

/
\:% ME o
)

Jnt}. 'J]R‘

1.100.94 -

1.300.94 (R
541.69
74169
289,09
459 .09
266,19
49119
891.19
52469
712469

1.024£9 ¢
AY7.44 i

717.4
917.44 p
8155

68231 nn
1.54831 #w

1.023.31 a

1.312.76 »x

512.76 xx
52051 =
9792492 LA

-

1.17949 .

1.18 8,00 7/
1.458§.20 1w

. 178820¢




519t Decsmder 1960 BALANCE AS PSR LAST STATEMENT

4.47
0 G/%é‘)uu., .“}Jm

344.475
602,

=ﬁ§$%w
.°s 3

. 9
210 Jad
1
T
13 s 61/
J 4 Jal
3/ 18 6
3 tes
AKX
. 8ty

Gt'!Q; . 8R.

d1 e
13 tee

609
610

o7 18 L 613

i7 tes 61

17 res 61 ,L‘ E
«f ren
‘it
10 RS

11 Bk 6] \,’1

300
ONDON

L sa.16.

K20 eos

L Ko3825-81
615
L 78 AT 871

14 #28 &) o 616
Z1 AR 6T O 614

1 N
2558 s i i
m s eifn i 100

&) 8 64 €/0 CH. 8’(. ‘lST-
€3 il 61 US 629

g 29 611 7Y
29 W3 6) &

¢ 64

HE

SN SN S— n-»w ey
- 5

20098
27700
200.00°

222.00
100.00
156.00

510.00
200.00

300.00
200.00

300.00 |
300.0

200000

65.00

200@03
200.00
42.14
750.00

34 0.00
2.25
500.00

25.00
1.000.00

- & O
oOn N
G0 A
won oo

oo Vo oo

oo
~a
-
oo

N

QA

For THE BRIT'TH

aA!

ﬁ7:ih}

Ef{SY

1362465~

128383 %
1.84120m
204190 i
2.26390 =

251990

2.066.00 =
2.576.00 s

2776 00 &
1.976:8 0 (R
2.276:80 =
2.476,80 un

2.776. 80 w
3.076.80 on

5.076.60

1.580,6 0 ix
567,55 x
6325% R

1449 3>

895'.45 #x
665.4%5 2+
P4aT.4% as
647.4% an
605.3 1 »x
144.69 »

Ly 869 O
52631 »w

42406 nx
7594 =

10094 DR
1.1 00,9} pR

T E R gl g




ER. BAROLD A.R. PHILBY
% BOTEL WORNANDY
BEIRUT, LEBANON

IN ACCOUNT WITH

THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

( REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BERUT 441 )

PO BOX 1380
BEIRUT

%‘/

DESCRIPTION

BALANCE

RED FIGURES DENOTE DEB!T BALANCE
LEBANESE POUNDS

30 SEPT. 1960 BALANCE A3 PER LAST STATEMENT

4 6CT 60¢C 457
ocT 5 60 [He 459
. 0CT 5 60 jne 460
ocT 6 60 1 ub6l

i1 T 60 e ::g
}z ol SOt 1.2.
43 69 ¢ L i, 13.4

\ff KO £ o ubs
JEC c 60 ¢y L 845.3.8

WC 12 60 467
C /12 60 Ny g 100

W %5 58 o
. 29 BEC 60 |ug
€9 utC 60 un

Brc 3 60
®C 3 60 ¢

I
200,00 !

366,85

o ——

For THE 827y amk OF THT

y Gy 1960
AR
XA

y.,’{.v—nﬁ
; Fm!n F‘ C; "BY c;' P
W .

Iyt T
1"DOLE EAST

1.863.60 1R
1.9C6.1 0 w
1.795.1 0

1.286.80 oA

7.6 :‘v‘4
156 50 &
t“B%OO 24 1
1.598.00 2~ |
71550 on
1.11550 w
1L.20550 Ly
1.22950 R

1529 .50 &4

1.362.63 DA




IN ACCOUNT WITH

/0 EOTEL NORMANDY - THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST
BEBIRUT. { REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 445 )
: BEIRUT
i . i
| BALANCE
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITY CREDITY RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
e LEBANESE POUNDS
B0s6.60 | sarmece as Par LasT starament o 066,33 DR—X
4 331.812 100.00 766.33
’ 45 100'88' ' 966.37 04
) 100. :
* A o % 369.15 5971
R 817 100,00 697.18 un
814 155,00 852,18 LA
818 200,00 1.652.18 z/,_a
\ 819 16.00 1.068,18 Ln
,. 'OQB 887.00 18118
20 17100
: 816 15.00 267.18 =
- 8 DA
) 60 cia 821 200,00 567.)
3: s %‘f“” £ 50 ATBE’? o 443.00 e
L7 Wi 60 i ’% : 200.00 ] . i
1 WS 60 {ia 824 250.09 774.18
J0 a6 60| [O CHe LK. & S, 2.2 776,43
'0 StP 60 aj 453 500.00 G 1.276.43° W
34,18 m
lo $3 €3¢ 475001 3.4 $11853 | fa0idn
d 2P 60 452 12000 : : 240.68 m
I3 522 69 454 300.00| 540.68 R
1 seF 60 ¢ e L 681.15 140.47 %
i9 SEP 60 ol 451 25900 109.53
7 SEP 60 (4 455 0.00
?SEP 6o .. T 456 zo 00 509,53 0
29 52 G9 WT. §1. 47 220 m
.@-:?s,, €0 119 4. 169.65 351.3§ o
39 &P €9 %‘:i;{ 6. i1s. @ @®ss733 B e i
Lo s o



e 7760 o

15t March (960

307.366

2 48 60 MT TO LONDON.

o
-
-

S=31 MY 80

b

v

1] a0 60

fd tet 66

LHU 50703 67

23 aPR 64 Cm 270
AVR 29 69 (M 371

5 MY 60
5 MY 60

he ST 2
oSH

Al 7 60| (ng 373

{1 bal 60
12 MAY 60

374

/4 KA1 6Q nd O Lo
24 w1 sqeny K 21

rRAY 25 60
w1 30 60

xXn 2 60

s 7 60

Jou 7 60
w7 60

v 1.802

cv [ 100
4 80!

(Ha 80h
cHe 803

9 6dum 805

2m 11 60

16 wna 60
X 21 €9
B 29 69
53 28 69
am 29 €60
Jen 09 60
£ &9 60

SH

A 806
867

] 1.809
810

£49 808
: 8l
INT,

G e AR S A s R O B D R B S ORI S A 3 S A e

BALANCSE AS PER LAST STATRMENT

2 389_.

k|
(V) 60e17.4 AT 891

¢/0 6H. BK ST.

it L 69178,

200,00

s

2C0.00

58844

10009
100.04

200.00

200,00
20000

200.0

2.25
200,0C

65,00

1.00C.0C
200,00

20009

10000
100.00

200,00
1.000.00

23.33
109,00
3.5

" CREDIT

R W—"

1.000.00

542.30

187.10

62320
891,00

DA A Susts ]
BALANCE

{ RED FIGURES DEMOTE DEBT BALANCE )

LEBANESE POUNDS

o ———d

126,80 =

326,80 ok
1420 W
21420 w»m

41420
61420

71420 M
814,20 o/

112,95 *=*
. 87,03 DK
536.15 5=

1.427,15 4%
L3620 0 %%

162,13 %%

37.85 o

862,15 *#

26245 &
662,15 ¥




ER. HAROLD A.R. PHILEY
$ HOTEL HORMANDY

BEIRUT, LEBAROHM THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

{ REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 441)
BEIRUT

DESCRIPTION

CREDITY

BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT

& cocqy [ 18-5.8

20 Jan 60 L
20 Jaa 60

21 JAd 60 LBC
2) Jam 60 KN
£5 Jalt 60 LA

€1 Jan 60 W
ey 60 {na

6 FEB 60
10 iEs 60|na

307.352

351

307.353
L a1.13.4.

354
355
356

357

f11t8 solcry )L 100 AT 889

16 £t3 6ol

18 PED 6D o
23 itd 60\ua

5958

359
360

. 26 553 60| ¢V L §5.3.4 AT 890

¢ 2 60N
7 ma 6ojuM

361
362

12 ma 60¢n L 16412

18 #aR 60 ¢
RAg 23 69 |09

MR 26 69 |INT.

3o iy 6004

0 23 gojcrilf 01.13.8. &

e

363
364

365

200.00
20000

100.00
200.00

200.C0

200.00

200.0&

200.09
500.00

200.00
25000

2¢0.00
200.00

4,35
200.0

69420

|
|

1.000.00

889.00

71290

BALANCE

RED FIGURES DENOTE DEMT BALANCE
LEBAKESE POUNDS

e
FSL

For THE BRITISH BAKS

8F TRHE LE EAST

e Rl
322.00 DR

23159 @

531,80 ™

731.80w
36225 &

456225 w

662.25 W

862.25 wn
137,75 ax
p229 &R
826.75 ax
$26.75 aa
426,79 a»

7325 &
417,70 #x

217.76
32390

10635 »
93.65 ot
293.65 DR

298.00 oA

1268009




\DDLE EAST

{ EEQ. COM TRID. MIXTE BEIRUT ¢41)

BEIRUT

ER. HARCLD A.R. PHILBY
3 HOTEL HORRANDY
BEIRUT, LERARGH

S0t Sapt. 1939

Y 289

ory 7 59 ¢y

ey 12 59
T 13 59

6T 19 59
6T 21 5%

6T 26 59

oCT 26 54
- 0CT 29 39

AWAT 29 59 ¢y

ROY 59
roY 59

W 12 37
Hey 43 59
‘4 K9V 59 ¢
peg #6 59
&5 ie 55
gy 82 59

¥ 19 58
uoY 2¢ 58
we ) 59
BiC /0 39

@2 1 57
&L 11 55

6
8

55| INT,

DESCRIPTION

BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT

Y 33
P B

Y]
Cfg( 12.18

an B2
en | 20.8,

(i) (VY. 2
e L 23.9
cha LYY
£ 200

gt} Lu4b
i LhLs
v f 19,0,
i i 100
£ 1s0
847

3 448
fo eng Bd STAWPS,

€ 449
¢ 439
Y a1,13.4
W

#3 M&.P@!
9 BL AK

G paRoa

200.09

200.00

200.00

50.00

70.00
1.350.00

100,00
250,00
2.23

1.200.00
200,00

300,00

533.73
201,00

255,00}
8.9 5

et

CREDIT

=

- 1.236.20

e = ]
BALANCE

RED RIGURES DENOTE DESTY BALANCE

LERAESE POUNDS

231,05
101.7]

113.90
179.94

206.80

1.766.00

12780
883,00

== s ]
1.056,95 -

76590 27
664,15 R
864,15 LA
750.25 oR
950.23 7

770.35 of
970,35 47
76355 07

952,45 %%

ue7.55 o

350953 483

552489
1.778.65 %«

1.428,65 %
1.426,80 Y

26100#1
2640

394,70+
94,70 %

662,05 A
917,09 8

926,00 ‘{




IN ACCOUNT WITH

%4-300  MR. HAROLD A.R. PHILBY
C/0 HOTEL WORMA'DY : THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

-
BER UT. : ( REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 441 )

y

¥ & . | ‘-.a IRU )?

7

CARCIETAT
BALANCE

DlSCblifllON CREDIY RED HIGURES DENOTE DENT BALANCE
LEBAXESE POUNDS

B e bt B e e e el
BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT :

HE MIDDLE EAST l

. -

For THE BRITISH BANK of T
e e )

-
4

RN~

[Lr 7 40TV TS OF ALY G ¥CE

- o~

2! 4",'.1 YR

Leg

o

" ‘o-

il
Chs. | hv\/




g BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT 655.7C DR
m 6 59 [/YLONOON MT 22100 434,00 ZF
w8 59 Hg 261.271 200.00 £35,00 2
M 10 59 [L6.8.6. : > 56.80 577.20 &
4 Juw 59 'S llvv Al B35 855.00 30780 »:
i /8 501~ '* 1’: A\- g2na ‘L)‘/‘.;.—J lJ‘/ lJ\
S a5y @ 273 ZGOOO 271575 %
Ul 7 59 |onBLANK, 200.00 :
o1 7 59 |on 27% 90,00 14254
wr ¢ 59| cm 274 200,00
wr & 5o cne 272 500.00 :
Wr &S ¢/0 8H, BK. & ST. 2.25 5 716501
WT 8 59 e 100 AT 834 l/z 884.50 168,009
s 59 ¢l 68 T-6- 569.09 737.05 aa
wr & 59| cm 293.426 200.00
wr & 59 cua 427 413,00
wr @ 59| om uza 55.00
wr & 59 m L 2 2 181,20 ,
wro8 s 265.20) 515.45%
I A% 59 g 429 200.00 315.45 u»
Jeus 5oL i 22 17 AT o84 20020 515.65 a»
wr 18 59 crvf 100 AT 884 884,00 1.399.652
yT 20 59 |rg 430 200.00 1.199.65#
IT 22 59 W 432 4950 1.150,1 5%
mr 25 5 433 200,00 950,151
nr 26 S9|cHe 435 2050.00 650,1 5%
wr 27 S L3k 200.90 P
iy fI; '+ 431 600.00 148.85 4
L4 5 2935.300 500.00 LLGES
2 "’5’9 v 1s/1a 138.90 51095 2
437 200.00 710,95 n?
"?'," ’599 438 200.00 910.95 o7
3 540 37.00 947,95 o7
17 5 139 ) oL
ek AR e ke
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BR. HAROLD A.R. FHILBY
% EBUTEL EOREANDY
BEIRUT, LEBAKXOH

THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

P. O. Box 1380
BEIRUT

ODESCRIPTION

BALANCE

CREDIT 1
{ LE

RED FIGURES DENGTE DEBIT BALANCE
BANESE POUNDS

3134 Morch 1959 BALANCE AS PER LAST 'STATEMENT

YR 15 591 Wy 31

w /6 59T T TOI. LONDON FOA J 200
AVR /6 59\ : 7

AVR 24 59 FOR COLL
AVR 27 59 261

nt 5 59 K 6.7.6

Rl 9 59| L 82.18
way /1 59 Umw 262

Rit /4 54 Un 264
KAl /8 59 uw 269 .
RAl /4 59 un 263
mat 15 59 v L 200

nat 21 59 uw 266

|
PN 59 Loy L iarss

w9 59 MT TO LONDON

23 /8 59 icrvy{ 20,10 AT 883

xm 20 59 (M4
R 22 59 (W4

£9 JuN 5% e

il
Lt

(@4 |

267
268

270

A 29 59 INT.
30 N 59 (i

269

|

!
|
!

| 326.70 |
1.782.00
| 2.000.00 |

' looyoi
486,00 ‘

56,25 |
28695

8259 |
200,00 ;
200,00 ’
200,00 ;

1 1.766.00 |
200.00 '

‘ 276.25

i
1.776.00
!- 181.00
200,00 '
36,00 |
200.00
2.45 |
zcaoq

e |

For THE GTMIISH BANK F THS awbLe pd=1 ||
) &=

)
th = y

= T )
20 520

22350 %

Gl 50%
Syl 50=
55.50%
fd 75
398,704
336,209

5380,
26380 4
1.502.20®
1.302.20 %2

1.576 .45 4~

197.5% o#
1655 27

216354
25235 2
45255

455,00 2F
655.00




/0 HOT®I WORHANDY

BRI2UT.

4

BEIRUT

(REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 441

3

DAVE |

_  DESCRIPTION

BALANCE
RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
LEBANESE POUNYS

18.11.58] BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT
i

|
Y 19 58 (w

NOV 26 5@ t:ﬂ

%oy 27 58 ¢
w0V 29 54 L{v

EC /7 58 (n
%C 2 58

DEC 7 58 Wy
XC 4 58 (v

XC & 58 (v
DEC 9 56 é\u'

DEC 9 58
EC 29 58

£C 31 58 LY

¥

Y 2 99 e
T 9 59 im
Y I2 59 w

FEVY /8 59 (m

BLAIY .
125
124

L 16.16 AT 896

‘LA“KQ

c/0 CH BKS, & ST.
L 1&8.6. AT 884

¢ 180,

L. 5Q. AT
251
L 22.8 AT

15

L 1648
252
‘233
25k

€Y 17 59 Uyl 15 AT 880

BAR /0 59 Um

BAR /0 59 (v

KAR /6 59 (¥
WR /8 59 ‘pu
R 21 59 uw
R 27 59 w
WR 25 59 ihe
WR 25 59

L
78 HaR 59 i ‘INTe
BAR 20 59 d/'

|

i

255

L 1.8,

¥ 16,368
256
257
258
260
259

L 15412

AT 883
883

883

' MT TG LONDON FORL 50

T 880

1.336,00

444,00

20000
200,00
200,00

2C0.00

200,00
43,00

200,00

100,00

'3%%’

351.90

151,90 %%
48,1 Q L

148,10

1909832

20155 &

75,15 &
1.161,05 &%

1.602.55 &%

L64,30 %x
20,30 ux
152.90 ==
297.20 =x
97,20 #n
102,80 <47
302,80
357,20 #x

255,95 #»
LO04,) O un

204,10 O »»
161,00 ==

T8990 aev
238l9b -

24090
103.20 wor




IN ACCOUNT WITH

——y orm——

NR. HAROLD A.R. PEILEY X
% ROTEL HOSHASDY THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST

BEIRUT, LEBANCH A A N BEIRUT ‘
(REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BE!RUT 441)

]

|———-

! BALANCE

‘ DESCRIPTION CREDIT RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
. LEBLMESE POUNDS

|

i

{

DATE

305 Sept. 1939 | BALANCE AS PER LAST STATEMENT

. 65685

ot 5 ' 3?; obo ' : . 941.70 %1

Wt Y ST LTS e i 104 1,35 p4
é €1 58 (Ha Hs : 841.35 ua

3 6C1 58 q& C11s 00 -

3 6CT 58 CH 117 ; 301.35 an

ey 53 { 15.4. AT 883 | 13420 43555 2w

ocT 20 58 }/v L 14 AT 883 123.60 559,15 %%
CT 27 58 UV é 13.10.6 AT 884, 11950
€1 27 38 (¥ 400, AT 885, : 3.540,00 4,218,655 %x
CT 29 58 e 119 :
o J 58 (M 120
01 J 56 Us 122
gy 5 58 (N 123
BY 6 58 umn 121
NOY /1 58 (Y ' :
NV 11 58 Uy l,{ '?;‘;, ﬂ gg . ! 9-38
ov 17 58 Uy | 80.6. AT 88 6. 68.05

br Tnt BRIT! H RaEK OF, .ﬂ BRNE E4

m.usr. ﬁ(ﬁlh s G An
I ADORESC
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MR. HAROLD A.R. PHILBY
# HOTEL NCOREANDY
BEIRUT, LEBANOH

THE BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE éST

( REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE 441
BEIRUT

};43
/ :

i

DATE §

DE3BCRIPTION

BALANCE
RED FIGURES DENOTE BEXIT BALANCE
LEBANESE  POURSS

CREDIV

"*‘*&J‘*L.,. 5§ BAL. ST LAST 3
-MNSGVMAT‘JI?
- 25 56 (AL 100 AT 903

JuL 28 58

A o §o L
w2 59 om
6 8% 59 ca
Wt 7

g1 N 53 uv[

85T 12 §0 O

BT 18 58 v’

1000 AT . 892
105
BLANX,
106

L 6.13. AT 890,

“‘l o .
107
£ 18,088,

T 19 50 UV [ JOOR AT 89

20 tu5 58 A
22 155 S8

g uid
SSuw
343y
ysun
55:\.0&

FHES
Mt 2
8T 2
ﬂi

BT

2 @

P 55au
@ . 9 39 (m
g 43 38 Cm

1w jp

1098
104

]
OuR REM.“BY. CHQ,
$ AT 8.90

598

AT 887

AR - SRR T N
112

113

AT 890,

200,00
200,00
20000

600,00

i

30000
22000

183:88

20000

400,00
300,00
20000

333.70 &
569.30 %
1.461 .30 xx

1.251 .30

1061 308
86}.301

1.098,43
1.495,1 5::

895,15 %
1023954
.91 6.95,*5-

1.616.95

1.396.95,

1.425.30 %%

1.643,352x
1.443.35 »

1.556.85 %%

1.156.85 9» .

856.85 &x

-~

“of JUE 5.,.05..1 B l,a CF THE !
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i BALANCE

DESCRIPTION { i CREDIT RED FGURES DEMOTE DEBIT SALANCE
: ! - { LEBANESE  PCUNDS

31 MARCH 39 BALANCE A3 PER LAST STATEMENT

; | | 1,09590
ave 1 50w 589
e _/ ”jm 590 00.00 ) , 900.90 #x

P B L I

DAVR 7 5

oy )L 70, AT 880. 1 T ' C 151690
dayr 5 54 i w18 e 516,904
Oave /6 54 Cnd 591 = b ' 263,640 #x
oave 14 5& UV [ 15,4, AT Ben. o : | ! , 397,15 #3
SavR 22 54 v 592 00,90 | 297.15%s
Save 26 58 o f a5, AT 3.151/2, 1 : 439,01 C *x
C1vR 25 51 Lne S94 2o 99| : :

VavR 25 54 e :593 i W N , 239.10 %%
CAVR 26 '5d LNy 599 l 200.50 39,1 C %x
i 2 54 TFR IN YDJR FAVOUR, B ; ERS, | 25,05 %%
Bar 7 54 Uy [ 12, AT 880, i : - 1.690.65 3
'bﬂ“ 10 54 Un 597 _ 100 00 ; 1.390.651

Suat 13 54 nw 599 | 200.00 :

"WAl 1 54 MT TQ. LONDON FOR. ﬂo | 619.30, | 570,854

Sual 14 58 U/ 35,50, AT 3.151/2, - ; 00 662854

sieohdel JLI5.8, ' 816.60%

IBAL 21 58 v 596 ’ 539.0¢ .

“HAL 2058 (Y [Sa5 AT 315 3fa 40 4¥19,70#%
/

w27 $8 UY Y 10.8 AT 88l . i 511,30 %3

3 5m 58 .M 600 500 | 26.30 xx
M 6 $8 UBLANK. , : ‘ 0.00 i g
e 6 38 (/8 : , : 203,i5 4

7 xa 53 ¢/0 CH BKS. & STe | AR | ' 20540 3
am 7 §8C/0 CHMRX BAL . | | . 20540

A 10 48 uw 101 ' : | : | UC5.UT L&
Juw 12 $8 uvf 9.8, AT 88l ‘ L 82, 172,60 4

24510
16 2 58 vya. 16 AT wvsl

17 3 58 R 103 - ‘ 200.(,0'1 | 445.10 A
19 JN 58 e 102 i 1600 ’ 545.10 wn

469575 4

boam2r sa v |k 9. AT 8824 i 79-35 o
. A 26 jm NTo h& 1.7 3.4
; ‘ for :\ 5 gvsa e\'x OF

-
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IN ACCOUNT WiTH

=300 WR. HAROLD A.R. PHILBY g |
G70- HOTEL NORMANDY .,TE*E BRITISH BANK OF THE MIDDLE EAST
' BEIRUT

BEIRU™. : : :
. U ( REG. COM. TRIB. MIXTE BEIRUT 441)

-

BALANCE
DESCRIPTION RED FIGURES DENOTE DEBIT BALANCE
LEBANESE POUNDS

Y 25 58| - BAL. B/F, | , 314,90 %

Ev 26 58 | 40 AT. 3,45, ' , TS
MAR 1 S8 oo A, ; b E 499 3¢%
139.90#

me, 5 58] MT, TO. LONDON FOR. JIss.iln, - 500,00
WaR 17 58| A 181,10 AT 880, 245,
up 17 seluv’t - LT15, AT 880, : 1517.10%
WR 26 56|(rd ‘587 : 300.00
ue 26 54|ty B 25, AT 3.151/a, 1.295.90 »

29 MR 58 588 200.00 1.095.90 xx

s
For THE Paullisil BAL
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S 001 g1
-(.\‘x‘
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Minute to

Mr. Hadow

Lrom:
8ir Hugh
Stephenson

THIS IS A COPY
1ENT RETAINED

H. A, R, Philby

A former member of our friends' service
HoA.R, Philby whose employment was terminated
in 1951 has been living and working in Beirut
a8 a newspaper correspondent serving the
"Observer" and the "Economist". I attach at an
Appendix a note on the public statements which
were made about Mr, Philby at the time that his
employment was terminated, ¥r. Fhilby has not
been seen in FPeirut since the evening of

wednesday, January 23 and at the request of his

wife, (who is herself an American citizen for

whom H.¥. Consul hass no responsibility) the
Embassy at Beirut made enquiries of the
Lebanese authorities to try to trace his
whereabouts, Subsequently Mrs, Philby informed
the Embassgy that she had received a reassuring
letter and a telegram from Mr, Philby in Ceairo,
In view of this the enquiries of the Lebanese
authorities were not pressed.
2, No further indication of Mr. Philby's
whereabouts has come to light

the story of his disappesarance
is generally known to correspondents in Beirut
who, however, by mutual consent in order
apparently to proteet his reputation and career
as a newspaperman, are holding off from filing
a story. It is known however that at least
one correspondent has envisaged the possibility

/that




that Mr, Philby has defected to Rusesia,

3. If the story of Mr. Philby's disappearance
breeks it seems inevitable that his name will
then be connected with the disappesarance of
Burgess and ilaclean, There scems no need,
however, for the Foreign Office to take up a
public attitude on the matter since it is now
more than 1l years since his appointment with
the Embassy in Washington was terminated.

4, News Department could say that H.,M. Consul

has been in touch with the Lebanese

’,’horities. I attach at Appendix B some

" suggested answers,




ABRPENDIX B

Question: Was the Foreign Office aware that
Philby had disappeared?

Answer: Enquiries were made of the
Lebanese authorities on January 24 at
the request of Mrs. Philby, butvtheae
were not pursued since Hrs. Philby
later informed the Embassy that she
hed recelived new of her husband.

Question: Was Philby the Third Han?

Answer: Mr. Philby's employment with the
Embassy at Washington was terminated in
July 1951 when he wag asked to resign
from the Foreign Service. Subsequently
Paprlisment wae informed on Kovember 7
1956 that no evidence had been found to

ghow that he was responsible for warning

' Burgess or Maclean. Since 1961 he has

not had access to any Government secrets.
He is, therefore, not in a position |
#furtirer to damege national security at
this time.

Question: (1If ¥r. Philby appesrs publiely in
the Soviet Union)

Does this not confirm that he was the
Third Man?
Anger: It certainly confirme the Wisdom

of the deeigon of the Foreign Uffifle in
1961 to terminate his employment on

account of his Communist assouiates.

Question: (If ub. Philby's disappearance and

whereabouts remain unexplained)

/Is there ...




I8 there not a poseibility that he

has defected to the Soviet Baion:
Answer: This is only one of a lapge number
of possibilities.
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Reference... FF.« 60458k, .. f o, S

Note for file

Wirs. PHILBY had had another letter trom PHILBY.

[PHILBY said that he wished he haa not had to
leave in such a hurry, and that he missed his reading
glasses.

| she had found
the key to the Deed Box, and that it contained nothing
but a few old papers. Mrs, PHILBY seemed very
cheerful after receipt of the letter,

E. McBarnet.
11th Pebruary, 1963.

\ CODE 18.76

THIS IS A COPY
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT RETAINED
IN DEPARTMENT UNDER SECTION
3(4) OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS
ACT 1958 peg Jopuy
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Reference... FF.« 6QUAS L ocnneiu.....n

Note for file.

With reference to the note at 745a, PHILBY
seems to have left three separate sums of money:

1) Referred to in his letter to his
- wife (746a). This was located and proved to
be Lebanese pounds amounting to the sum of
about £300.

2) loney contained in a Deed Box. Mrs. PHILBY
reported that a Deed Box, usually unlocked,

was locked and the key missing, she was advised
to place the Box in the hands of the British
Consul for safe keeping, which she did. The
Box was then opened and found to contain a sum
of money in Lebanese pounds and dollars,
amounting to some £1200 in all. Mrs., PHILBY
is not aware that the Box has been opened.

3) The sealed packet left by PHILBY for

Mrs. PHILBY to open on the anniversary of their
wedding. This proved to contain a piece of
jewellery and a sum of money. lIrs. PHILBY

has not disclosed how much.

Do1e
7th February,




PF.604, 58&

Reference

, la Soviet
ship bound for Odessa had called at
Beirut on 23%rd January 1963.

(D.G. informed).

il

o™

¥M.E.D. Cumming

D.

B

5th February 1963
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PF.60k4,584

Reference

D@ McB

/,,

lon
|
snd February Nrs. PEACH received a
telegram from PEACH from Cairo running
'A11 well writing soon\
e 1%

D.G, informed.
‘(

. Cumming

D.

Lth Febrvary 1963

CODE 18-76

THIS IS A COPY
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT RETAINED
IN DEPARTMENT UNDER SECTION
3(4) OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS
ACT 1958 ADQ.  9.2.s
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My beloved,

T™is ia to tell 3'7"@)3 have sesm calied away at ssort motioe, am
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Reference Pes 60)4 584

the Beirut Police appear to suspect
that Mrs. PEACH may have murdered PEACH.

(D.D.G. informed)

M.E.D. Curming

D.

31st January 1963
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PF.604,584

NOTE FOR FILE

PEACH

a considerable amount of money
(unspecified) in U.S. and Lebanese
currency had been found in PEACH's
house.

This hzd been a surprise to
Mrs. PEACH, and the size of the sum was
out of keeping with his salary.

M.E.D. vumf’ling

31st Janvary

—————————
M

e 1 ~N\PY
TS CUMENT RETAINED
’;‘gﬂubg%ku;UTH}N
PUBLIC RECORDS

Lo




OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

TOP SECRET
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
January 24, 1963
31 JAN 1963

Sir Roger H, Hollis, C.B., 0.B.E. A
J
Box Number 500 1 E}uyﬂ /

Parliament Street, B.C. jD,L///}

41/{" b ,

London, S.W. 1, England ;P// # /;//,/

Dear Sir Roger: g iJA«"*“B\

|y 24 e,

I have received your letter of January 18,
1963, and want to thank you for your thoughtfulness
in furnishin§ this information concerning the admissions
made by Harold Philby.

_ I also have received a copy of Philby's
statement through Mr, Arthur Martin, head of your Russian
Counter Espionage Section. This information has been
reviewed and has been found to be most interesting.

d In connection with additional developments
in this case, representatives of this Bureau will be
in touch with your representative in Washington, D. C.

Sincerely yours,

N

TOP SECRET




Pf\ PFéousa

Reference

On the evening of 30 January D. told me that
the
Russians had announced the holding later that day
of a press conference in Moscow, The central
figure was said to be a defector to the West who
had returned to the Soviet Union. D. pointed out
that this might be a garbled description of PEACH:
that the Russians might be about to hold a press
conference centring round him; and that the news
of this might break in the world's press at almost
any momente.
!

In these circumstances I thought it right to
have a message of the same sort given to the Home
Secretary. I rang Cunningham, reminded him of
my recent account of PEACH's admissions, told him
that PEACH had disappeared and added that it might
now be that the Russians were about to produce him
at a press conference, Cunningham said that he
would warn the Home Secretary.

On the morning of 31 January Cunningham rang
up to say that a notification in general terms had
been given to the Home Secretary the previous evenin
Since then there had apparently been no publicity.
There was a Cabinet meeting to be held that morning
and Cunningham asked whether we thought that the
Foreign Secretary was likely to raise the matter of
FPEACH in the Cabinet and so make it desirable that
the Home Secretary should be given a more detailed
briefing. I replied that I did not think it
likely, since there had been no news of a press
conference, that the Foreign Secretary would tell th
Cabinet about PEACH, but that in any event there
seemed no need to give the Home Secretary further
information at this stage.

R el v%——f‘ﬂﬁ gl

cope 18-76 | L ‘ - oM L ELBEE
; ‘ ' G.R. Mitchelil,\®
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CODE 18.76¢

Reference.....

Note for file.

I there was nothing new. | the
fact that the news had not broken in the Press had
been a subject of some surprise, since a reference
to the disappearance had been made in the B.B.C.
monitoring of yesterday. It was assumed that the
Press was waiting for some other confirmation of the
story. It might possibly be holding it because
PHILBY is a journalist. Today's Beirut papers had
anounced that PHILBY had returned home. This is not
true. It is clearly to be expected that the news
will break in the British Press very soon.

i a

- e FSADISE o B (5 b Y

30th January, 1963.
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Note far file.

Eric Battersby telephoned today to tell me
the following story.

David Floyd of the Daily Telepranh telephoned.
1.R.D. this morning and told them thet the Dedly
Telegreph had had a telephone conversation om
with Jeremy Wolfenden in Moscow. Wolfenden had
MMMW&MMWM&?&&
name and a false passpart for an unknown destinetion
in the Middle Iast, Volfenden had rung back later
from Moscow to ask the Telegraph not to publish

- the story about BURGESS, unless they received
- eonfirmation from some other source. If they

published, 7Yolfenden thought that he would be thrown
out of lioscow,

Dets

26th Januery, 1963.
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Reference

NOTE FOR FILE

Telephoned Charlie Bates on
receipt of telegram No. 8 from S.L.O.
Washington and informed him of PEACH's
disappearance. I told him that
Belmont had been informed.

D.

28th January 1963
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TELEGRAM RECEIVED

PRTIORITY
Precedence

From -SLO_WASHINGTON,

ey, (el BT e R TR R
Passed for
Action to

Copies to

Reference your telegram 458 of 25th January 1963

BELMONT informed yesterdaye






25th Jameary, 1963

with reference to our conversstion today, I attach
photographs of 4) Ladialas DOBOS @ Louis GIBARTI. 'The date
of the photograph is about 1929; he was born on 24th April,
1895 end is said to have had red hair. 2) Guiseppe di
FITTORIO @ Mardo NICOLEITI. The date of the photograph is
abmt 1943; he was born om.11th August, 41892.

Both GIBARTI and NICOLETTI were on the Central
Comnittee of the W.I.R., lemml representing Hungexry, and
NICO ‘f’_‘ Italy. The other Italian representative was
'Rruncanca 1SIANO, whose record here, I regret to say, has
been destroyed.
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CLOfE Z AW "\)
NOTE FOR FILE st |

UPHILBY had not been seen since 6 p.m.
yesterday evening and had cut a dinner party.
look round his flst with his wife sghowed

nly thing missing was his passport.

_After discugssion with L.A. it was decided
that 28 no action
could be taken sgainst PHILBY on the basis of the
voluntary statement he had made
snd having regard to the implicoations of any leakage
arising from circulation of his nsme to b.;. ports
or Commonwealth countries - or for that mstter
friendly foreign authorities, the bzlance of advantage
ley in taking no action whatsoever at the present
moment In discussion L.A. pointed out that if
PHIL3Y should arrive in the U.KE.;and could subsequently
be prevailed upon to make a statement under caution, &
prosecution would lie. L.A. also pointed out tha
if once news got out that PHILBY's name was on any
port list, Fleet Street, who have a wealth of data
on record regarding PHILBY and "the third msn" would
inevitably mske the matter front page news and if
no prosecution subsequently resulted the position
would be awkward -in the extreme.
In D.G.'s absence I svwoke D.D.G. who agreed
thet in the circumstances the decision to take no
action was correct. y)

/
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2 TELEGRAM FOR DESPATCH

\

Originators
LR e s e

youxxletter

Reference
our telegram

Bates was informed this morning.

Bates asked that Belmont be t0ld of this so as

to save Bureau from having to inform him.




CODE 18-76

Reference PE., 6(\1* 584

NOTE FOR FILE

In accordance with para 2 of
Minute 727, (730a refers) I informed Bates
of the position this morning.

2 He was grateful to us for
putting him in the picture, and asked that
Belmont be informed by Stone so as to save
Bureau having to communicate with him.

i He assured me that he would
regard what I had told him as for his personal
information only.

L. I told him that Roosevelt was
being informed in Washington on the same
basis.

.44

-

M.E.D. Cumming

D.

25rd January, 1963.
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Passed for
A_Ction tvO ........ D’.Gﬂ ......................

Copies to

Following for Director Genersl:

Reference your telegram 454 of 18th, January:

Our meeting with BEIMONT this morning was execellent.

He has offered us all cooperation we nced. Ko reaction

from HOOVER yet.

.33} e [
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TELEGRAM RECEIVED

Following for Director General:

Reference your telegram L5l

Our meeting with BELMONT this morning was excellent.
He has offered us all cooperation we need. Fo reaction

from HOOVER yet.



PE 604 5TY

SECRET & PERSONAL

British Embassy,
Washington 8, D.C.

/
O /  2lst January, 193,

LLf(l

A |

you for your telegram 456 dated 21st January,
in which you informed me of the reasons why Bates had not
been told of the situation. I shall be very grateful if

he could be put in the picture as soon as he arrives back

in the United Kingdom.

O
"o

Lt. COl. 1'3. Ec D. Cumﬂing, C.B., O‘B.E.,

Director D.,
Head Office.
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ol A
Reference 7 o% B
our telegram

OQur intention was to inform Bates today of position
for his personal information only, but he is out of U.X.

for several days so nothing yet communicated to F.B.I. London.




PF.604,584

NOTE FOR FILE

In accordance with para. 2
of minute 727, I rang Bates' office
this morning, to find he was in Ireland
for a few days. 1 spoke D.D.G., who
decided that we should not tell Bates'
deputy but shouvld await Bates' return.

M.E.D. Cumming

D.

21st January 1963




Would he search his memory for the names of all U
staff about whom he was asked for personal particulars.

Was he asked by MGB about any other British nationals
whom they were studying for possible recruitment. Names?

What would he estimate to have been the year of ENNALS®
recruitment? Was he still active in 19457

ould he agree that SAYERS was Kenneth SYERS, who was in
the PU station at Bari in 1943/447

Could he try to remember anything definite about SMOLKA
who was in the Ministry of Information at the same time
as BURGESS during the war and who visited the U.5.5.%.
on behalf of K.0.1. in ’.bml'y 19%-

What effect did the GUZENKO affair in September 1945 have
on his contacts in london? Was there a precautionary
change of case officer or alteration in the pattern of
meetings? Were he and BURGESS both ruan by the same case
officer (known to him, according to his statement, as Max)
and was HINALS active at that time?

What exactly were the mechanics of his R/Vs and what were
his means of communication? TWould he please be as detailed
as possible with information on this.

Besides items which he has said that he copied, did he ever
hand over actual documenta ( the Abwehr FPrimer is clearly one)
and if so, were they taken away for copying and returned to
him?

It would seem from his statement (but there is some confusion
about it) that he was recruited by a member of the British
Communist Party. Who was this?

What were the exact circumstances of the recruitment of

i) Donald MACLEAN, 4ii) Guy BURGESS? From the description
given it would appear that they both agreed to recruitmeat at
once; there must have been some build up. #hat was it?

Exact details of how he iaformed the R.I.S. about VOIKOV's
attempt to defect.

#%ho was the R.I.S. spy in the British Consulate in Istanbul
whose existence was revealed by VOLKOV in his "sales catalogue"?

When talent spotting for "OITO", were any of the following
names incluied on his list of friends - Jim LESS, a commnist
friend at Cambridge; Michael STEWAMT, an old and close friend;
Philip JORDAN, a journalist; John CAIRNCROSS?  Were any of
the above named recruited?
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When did he first meet Tommy HARRIS?

Can he tell us more about Tom PATEMAN whom he remembered
amongst his Communist friends at Cambridge whose
particulars he gave to "OITO"2

VOILXOV said in 1945 that the KGB had 9 "collaborators in
the British Intelligence Service and Ministry of Foreign
Affairs”. BURGESS, HACLEAN, PHACH, KLUGMANN, HENRALS
and SYERS would account for six; SHOLKA would make a
probable seventh. Can he suggest any further candidates?
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Security Classification ... 8. SECRET.............

File Nos .PE.&Oi&ﬁBh..SnppPR...Secbion of Origin...D..G,.
. R, H. HOLLIS

your letter

e our telegram

Fron DIRECTOR GENERAL.

(SA : ;
You will be recei:?g/ |in bag lesving London

today a personal lette frem me for delivery to HOOVER, There

is also copy of statement by PEACH for delivery by you and MARTIN
to BEI‘OM. .

3 MARTIN is fully informed.
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~ 18th January 1963,

I enclose herewith an envelope
addressed to Mr.Stone in Washington
which contains our letter to Nr.

Hoover

| This is to be sent in
your bag together with the other
papers. A copy of our letter to
¥r Joover is also enclosed for
your records,

&




& SLO Washington,

PP 604584/ 8upp /1,06, 18th Jenuary 1963,

CoPLE0
151/

You will undoubtedly have in mind the case of H,A.R,
PHILEBY, and you may recall the discussions on the subjeect
which you had with 3ir Dick %hite during his visit to
“aghington in January 1952,
2e e have never closed our investigations into
this ;zae. and have always hoped that he might be induced
tﬁtﬁ I

I am now writing to let you know without delay that this policy
has been successful, in that FHILBY has confessed to having
been an agent of the R,1.,5, from 1934 to 1946, Additionally
he admita that in 1951 he warned MACLEAN out of motives of
personal friendship, via BURGESE, that he was under suspieion,
PHILBY'e confeseion is not in a fbrn suitable for production

in a court of law and, in any csase, he ies at present cutside
British legsl Jurisaietiano

3 In our judgement his statement of his association with
the R, 1,8, is substantially true, It accords with all
available evidence in our poesession and we have no evidence
pointing to & continuation of his sctivities on behalf of the
R,1.5, after 1946, save in the isolated instance of MACLEAN,
If this ie 80, it follows that damage to United ftates
1nt;§ects wﬁli have been confined to the period of the Seeond
world war,

he His de-briefing 1s eontinuing. and if it ig to be effective
it is essential to retsin his geedwill. He i in s highly
emotional state and in poor health, and there ie reason to
believe that 1if he were to becone aware that American
authorities in Beirut had been warned sbout him it might well
prejudice our continuing telke with him, ===  SEERN

nothing be saild to the American Embassy in Beirut
without prior consultation and 7 am sure you will appreciate
the necessity for this,

S5e In the meantime I shall of course bde very glad to arrange
for any guestions the Bureau may have to be put to HILBY, and
1 suggeet that the relevant briefs should be handed to Hr.Stone
for transmission to us,

6. A8 you mey know, Mr.Arthur Martin, head of my Russian
Counter Espionage Sectlion, is et present in Yashington, I am
arranging for a copy of FHILBY's statement to be sent to
Washington and am instrueting him to hand this to Ur.Belmont
and to inform him in detail of the current position,

H .-c
THBF“APOPY
ORIG \jl ri"': :E;\IT FstlAlNED
!”D:Pﬂﬁiu-w.'PﬂEhSECiCN
HrJJ Jidgar Hoover, 3(4) OF THr PUBLIC ﬂ[lﬂ’PDK
Federal Buresu ef Investigation, |A(T1953 AﬂQL,? 5
L /3 .:f

288hington LeC.







Te What is meant by "Within the dictates of his conscience",
i.e. what limitations is PEACH putting on telling the truth?

-8 What exactly were the mechanics of FEACH's R/Vs and what
were his means of communication? Information on this point cannot be
too detailed.

Se Besides items which he has said that he capied, did he hand
over actual documents, and if so were they taken away for copying and
returned to him?

e It would seem, but there is some confusion gbout it, that
PEACH was recruited via a member of the British Communist Party. Who
was this?

5e What were the exact circumstances of the recruitment of
i) Donald MACLEAN ii) Guy BURGESS? From the description given it
would appear that they both agreed to recruitment at once; there
must have been some build up. What was it?

6o Exact details of how he informed the R.I.S. gbout VOLKOV's
attempt to defect.

T Who was the R.I.S. spy in the British Consulate in
Istanbul?

& When talent spotting for "OITO", were any of the following
names included on his list of friends - Jim LEES, a communist friend

at Cambridge; Michael STEWART, an old and close friend; Philip JORDAN,
a Journalist; John CATIRNCROSS? Were any of the above named

recruited?

4 9. When did he first meet Tommy HARRIS?
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CONVERSATION NO, 2
1600 hours Wednesday, 9th Jamary, 1963

Ty
I think Dick White's psychology on this occasion has proved
good. I certainly would not have spoken to anyone else and
when you yourself told me that you believed the evidence against
me, that really did it.

Here's the scoop as it were. I had to give a day's extra
consideration. I had to make sure that what I seid would not

harm anyone else.

Well as you know, I have given my word on the prosecution angle.

Well I can only take note although you see I have had this
particular moment in mind for 28 years almost, that the
conclusive proof would ocome out.

The choice actually is between suicide and (?) prosecution.

This is not in any sense blackmeil, but a statement of the
alternatives before me. The story actually begins in 1934,

OREE 28 10LB. o onnovnsivsnnis

and there are three appendices and two attachments..c.ccsces
Attempts by the Russians to get me to resume contact and
finally the McLEAN case.

As I hed recruited MoIEAN in the first place, I suvpose the least
thing I could do was to get him off the hook. csesesse

Why I changed in 1946 was awfully hard to say. The thing came
gradually and I simply found after World War II that my attitude
had completely changed and I had arguments with the different
people I was in contact with and they were tremendously under-
stending and awfully nice about it. ...cceocccocscee

I had contact actually with one, two, three, four, five, six

of them, of which four were absolutely first class people.
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Tes. It was the 0.G.P.U. in the first place which became the
N.K.V.D., etc., etc., in due course, and I have seen
photographs of them in MI5 files. So there JOU 8YBsccocvces
And it seems now that the only thing to arrange is how to

organise tin thing. I am prepared to give a full statement.

I think really the best thing would be for you to write it out

and give it to me.

Sscvccoecgoerecconoe
RS —— SRR ARttt R —— —————. e c—————

I did say to you Yeasterday thet I would give you a guarantee
that nothing you put down would be used for legal action against
you end I should be happy fer you to put this in at the top
of the statement.

Part of Transcription obscure
Were you in touch with CHEKULAEV?
No, No, not at all,
No, I mean in London days?
No, No, No.
The people whose names I know, or whose passport nemes I know
are Arnold DEUTSCH, firat of all, Paul HARDT, .eesveeves

ORLOV whose photographs I saw in the Archives in the States. “

....'.0.‘."....

Does Eleanor know?

No.

And Bileen, did she know?
No.

.Q....D..C......

I think actually only three pPeople knew. The person who

ineersd itment and BURGESS and MoLEAR. THIS IS A COPY
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I imagine the only reason you had BURGESS to stay with you in
WASHINGTON was so that you could keep him under your thumb.
Yescescoscsvscnconsnnce

The only major doubt sctually I had in my mind is ought I, ought
I notesess.. In 1946 having broken off contact, to spill

the whole beans and I very nearly did and I thought to myself

"Oh, to Hell with it, why should I?"

In a way, K. , is it a relief now?

Oh yes, a tremendous relief. I am beginning to understand
Catholics and all that although I absolutely despise

renegades like Whittaker CHAMBERS or somebody like that.

You must of course have known that two or three particular

things could happen. One of course was a defector.

I was actually hoping I would be dead before it happened.

I remember your saying to me when you came to dimmer after the

MILNO interrogation "For Christ's sake, don't you get yourself

mixed up in this", and I have often wondered whether in fact
you were treating me as a friend and as such trying to warn me
off. There was never of course any doubt in my mind of your
commnist views at Cambridge, any don at Trinity would tell one
about that and obviously during the Spanish Civil War, you
could not possibly support PRANCO and I wondered how long this
had gone on.

The interesting part of the story is that I was never actuslly
a member of the Communist Party. There were always certain

things that I could not accept.
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Absolutely personal reasons I think., Because it was I who
warned him at the time "McLEAN is in very great danger, he had
better skip" and I said to BURGESS "MoLEAN has got to be off"
and he said "Why?" And I said "Never mind, he has got to be
off" and he said "I too", and I said "Absolutely no" and he
Just skipped. I think that he had got to the end of the road.
His career was absolutely bust up and I suppose from the side
of the M.G.B., they argued that Guy was expendable. I must
say that that moment when PATTERSON said BURGESS had gone too
was one of the worst in my life.

Corrupt passage
You see, I had the unfair advantage that I had been on the

inside of the cases..c..ccovveecees

I suppose you realised that all you had to do was simply to

keep your head down.

Yes.

Po0v0 e e

Kim, I think that the right solution.......
Do you think it would be too much for you to do your piece
now, within the next 24 hours so that I can take it back with

me as a basis for talks with you later in Lopdon?

Look here, that is difficult. I have arranged with David ASTOR
to have my holidays in August of this year -~ ¢hildren - school.
And it would obviously cause comment and everything else if I

went back now. and

also of course going home would mean a big fall in income.

I was not talking about transferring your place of residence,

Obviously it is quite a long anmd complicated thing to write.

Oh yes, of course it is. THIS IS A COPY ;z
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Did you photograph the stuff? Make copies of the stuff you
passed to the Russians?

No.

You typed it out yourself?

Yes.

YRR EY ER TR R RN
The Russians kept on asking me for the names of British agents

in Russia and (laughing) I kept on telling them "There sren't

any”.

Presumably what you passed to them was mainly directed towards
information of direct interest to them? And things like the
VOLEOV business?

Indeed and of course SIS organisation.

And you presumably told them of that special material which you

knew about when you were im WASHINGTON?

Of course. The code name was ISCOT I think.

Was there any one political event which made you change your

mind sbout collaboration?

No, there were about six things.

Did you ever take money?

No, - to be absclutely accurate, in the early days yes.

Lizzie was presumebly conscicus, was she? THIS IS A COPY
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Yes. I was earning about three pounds a week averasge basic
wage plus a bit extra. A rule of the service was that you
took three cabs at least for e rendez vous, and that wes all
paid far of course. On another occasion I was going abroad,
on the Anglo/German outfit, and they told me that I could
not walk around in regs, so I tracked off to Austin Reed

and bought a new suit and an Anthony Eden hat, which was

paid for also. And on two other occasions they paid hospital
bills. I think it was 100 pounds each time.

Did the Russiams ever try to get you to recruit any one in

SI18?

Transcription inaudible

(Note by
(What K. in fact said was that as they had in him an obviously
valuable agent, they clearly did not wish to risk him in
making other recruitments himself).

You stopped when, about 19,77

It was actually befare I left for ISTANBUL.

Did they ever try to re-recruit you in ISTANBUL?

Yes, Guy's holiday of course.

Yes, I remember you told me what a bore he had been then.

Yes, he behaved outrageously in every way.

Then Guy made another attempt about two months after he had
arrived in WASHINGTON and I said OK and we got in a taxi and
went somewhere, I don't remsmber where it was.
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Did they have anybody else in SIS or MI5?

I have absolutely no idea at all because they naturally would

not tell me and risk my contact with anybody else

They made one tremendous mistake..cc.cccesee

(Intervel for Drinks)
What happened was this. When I went off to Spain as the
Times Correspondent, I had been given & carbon by my Russian
case officer and told to write to the name of a girl at?:?%u,
rue de Grenelle, PARIS, When I went to visit Bobbie McKENZIE
in PARIS after the war, I discovered to my amazement that this
was the address of the Soviet Embassy. How correspondence from

BARCELONA reached that address at that time, I cannot imegine.

You were given that address by your Soviet case officer in Spain?
No, in London actually.

But otherwise they were extremely competent, very, very good
indeed, and one of them had the alias "Big Bill" and was the

ORLOV of KRIVITSKY, obviously ruthless but when people were on
his side, absolutely first rate. He was a very, very nice fellow
indeed, an extraordinary man but obviously prepared to torture and

slaughter anybody.

ORLOV, did you meet him in PARIS?

Yes, and afterwards in BARCELONA,.

A R

| UH ) NT RETAINE
. { - e 1A
Did you get any gongs? LIN DERA %x"f(r“.]';‘ N;
~ VLW I
' ) ECORDS!
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i
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I was offered over and over again the Order of Lenin if I

gave them & list of British agents in Russia, so as you cen

2

imagine, I never got the gong! see/oee

» et w




How many contacts did you have with the Russians over a
month? Once a fartnight?

I suppose yes. It was always in the suburbs, Ealing was
particularly popular until I discovered that Jame ARCHER

lived in Baling then I changed it pretty quickly.
Did you reckon they were intelligent in their briefing?

They were very thorough about asking about the organisation of
SIS, MI5, how the DMI and DNI departments worked together but
they were always asking where was the real Secret Service
under all this, and I kept on saying that there was none.

It was a topic which came up once or twice a year, where is

the real Secret Service.
Did they show particular interest in dindividual SIS officers?

They were absolutely frightful in the thoroughness with which

they asked for people's characteristics.

When they were briefing you during the war-time period, were
they more interested in what SIS wes doing against them, rather
than against the Germens, I suppose that what they really wanted
was the ISOS or whatever it was called, so that they could

bresk the stuff themselves.

Of course I did not give them the technical details because I

did not understand them anyway.

But of course you told them that we were bu: ing “}9.;:%%'% COPY
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And also the COMINTERN stuff thet we were getting during the war,

but on the whole they were not awfully interested.




BAD PATCH

Whet really male you change our attitude?

I suppcse tc a large extent, ATLEE, I saw after the war that

the things which I had believed in and wanted in the 30s

coming to pass. The Health Service and 30 on.

How I survived the purges and the Russo/RIBBENTROP Pact,

I reslly don't know. It is awfully obscure to me now,

(N.B. What K. meant was how he was able himself to accept this).

I suppose I am one of the only persons who cen understand

what FUCHS meant by controlled schizophrenia, I did really

feel a tremendous loyalty to SIS, I was treated very, very

well in it, and I made some really marvellous friends there.

But the over-ruling inspiration was the other side.
(Badly-recorded Passage)

The gist of it was that K. said that even today, he still

did not know which side, the Russians or the Americans or

the Chinese, was reelly going to come out on top.

Anyway I will produce a piece on the bare bones ¢® the thing.
(Passage on Admin. details)

Followed by discussions ebout K. final meetings with his

case officer when he had decided to break off contsct at the

time he was about to &0 to ISTANBUL. The gist of K.'s remarks

was that he was expecting a very rough passage indeed with

Possible repercussions but thet in fact ultimately the

case officer took up a very understanding attitude.

Did you pass on the names of SIS agents operating agsinst
non-comminiat sccuntries?
(Gist of K.'s answer was that in this respect mainly whet he

gave tham was oa Spain and Portugal because those ware tha

countries with whioh he was dealing during ths wer). RO
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Did they want to know what liasisons we had?
That sort of thing, I can remember nothing specifically about

it.

Were they very interested in G.C.H.Q.?

(Bad passage)
(I think gist of his reply was not inordinately so.)

On the German question, the pay—éf’f came when Cecil BARCILAY
handed over the Moh Primer to the Russians in MOSCOW
towards the end of the war and they Jjust took it and saigd
"Thank you". They had of course got the thing from me (?)

anyway .

Do you think they were skilful in handling the information you
gave them, cases on which they wished to
take action but were inhibited from doing so by fear of

compromising you? The VOLKOV case for one.
I should think every effort was made to be careful

Did they ever send out a particularly senior officer from
MOSCOW to have a look at the nature of the animal they had

on the hook?

No. Paul HARDT and ORLOV were of course two extremely
important people themselves.........

They could not have ?done actually, because all the people
I saw, I saw many: times,

(Discussion on admin., It was finally fixed that K. would
produce his piece for 4 pm Friday (1lth Jamuary) and that

any subsequent problems and questions would be followed up

——

n-o/ooQ




I am specially anxious not to have any odd behaviour which
would make Eleancr or any of my colleagues think anything

odd had happened. I prefer to carry on as usual,

I think that is the thing,

(small telk of no interest)
K. I can give Dick White your word that you had no contact
with the Russians since 19467
Yes, subject to the three appendices to which I referred
before,
You recruited McLEAN before you recruited BURGESS?

Yes.

(Transeription blurred, but K. said that there was

one interesting factor in relation to MeLEAN., This was

that after McLEAN had his breakdown in CAIRO (circa 1948)

he more or less gave up working for the Russians and K.
believed that they did not get any intelligence to speak of
from him after that date. K. used the phrase "from 1948
onwards he was inactive",)

In a discussion about when K. had met McLEAN and BURGESS,

K. said he met Guy long before he met MoLEAN and was
introduced by Guy to McLEAN after he had left Cambridge.

How did yousmske initial contact with the Russians? Through Lizzie?
No, Fo, No. I contacted the Communist Party Headquarters in
King Street after coming home sgain from Austria.

(K's_immediately above statement should be carefully sone over:
it conflicts with his written statement

LA RS E SRR A RE T

K. made a statement to the effect that his first case officer

was Arnold DEUTSCH who he thought was in fact a Czech.

Sesvsevsssoenead o.o/‘-t
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Discussion about idealz and friends.

said that he remembered from conversationa with K,
in BERNE in 1948 he had always taken it that K. had
always regarded loyalty to friemis as a more important
factor than loyalty to country. It was clear in the
light of whet K. hed said that in practice, ideslis

could bitch the friends, K. sgreed and said that thinking

it over, if he had his whols life to lead again, he would

probably have behaved in the same way,
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MEETING WITH PEACH

at 1600 hours on FRIDAY, 11th January, 1963,

PEACH arrived sober and cheerful. He hanmled over his statement
and apologised for not having been able to finish it. He said he had
been typing away at it and had suddenly looked at his watch and had seen
that it was time to come to our contact. He promised to write tﬁe rest
of it before I left and hand this over to me, clandestinely, when he and
his wife and Kay BRENNAN dine with me in the evening. We arranged that
we would go to the Gents together,

I said to PEACH that I found his statement very interesting and
that personally I believed it in so far as it went. I added, however,
that it was of course all now largely academic and old history, and that
if I was in the shoes of Roger HOLLIS, the question I would ask is "How
much does PEACH know about people in sensitive posts in the U.K., who nay
still be employed by the Russians". "Would his sense of loyalty to his
past associates really allow him to tell us all that he knew", I added
that I had of course given him my word that there would be no legal
action taken against him on the basis of the information which he had
produced, but that this was of course dependent

(a) on our acceptance of 1t as acourate, and

(v) on our belief that he was telling us everything he knew,

PEACH replied that it was precisely for this reason that he had
taken 24 hours to think his decision over instead of telling me the truth
immediately. He u:l;d that he realised that he must either tell the truth,
the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, or keep his mouth shut, He
was firmly of the opinion that he could now tell us everything he knew

within the diotates of his conscience without damaging anyone who

mattered to him, I asked him to give me his personal assurance that he

was telling the truth on this, and he reiterated that he was.

: / eovssenone
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I put to PEACH the names of certain people and asked him for his

views as to their involvement or otherwise with the Russians, The

following resulted:
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REES .
BURGESS had cultivated REES for a considerable time before
the war with the view to his recruitment into the R.I.S.
He had reached a point of conviction that he could recruit
REES and was just about to do so when the RIBBENTROP/
MOLOTOV Pact was signed in August 1939, As a result of
the reactions to this Pact which REES expressed to BURGESS,
the latter decided that it was out of the question to try

to recruit him,

SMOLLETT alias SMOLKA,

PEACH said he thought he was a communist and that he would
not be at all surprised if he had worked for the Russians.
He considered him, however, to be a most undesirable
fellow, and of no great stature. ’

Anthony BLUNT.

In PEACH's view BLUNT did not, and would not have worked

/for esssoe
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for the Russians, but he specified that he had no hard

information on this.
~

—~\
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HARRIS .,

PEACH said that he was more frightened of his friend,
Tommy HARRIS, than of anybody else. This was because of
HARRIS's extreme perspicacity. He said that he could

never possibly have recruited HARRIS who would never have

Prboy oy D.

Colavrst & 1.

agreed to work for the Russians,

KLUGMANN,

PEACH says that there is no doubt that KLUGMANN is a
communist, He was in a positionef considerable
importance,from the communist point of view, when he was in
CAIRO as head of the S.0.E, desk dealing with Yugoslavia.
PEACH says that KLUGMANN wasoriginally turned down (as a
result of an M.I.5. trace that he was a communist) for a
Job either in S.0.E., or some similar department in LONDON,
KLUGMANN had then got himself out to the Middle East and
had managed to join S.0.E. as a private soldier, and make
his way up from there. As private soldiers were not
traced before being taken on by S.0.B. in the MiddleBast,
he had got away with it, and when his communist traces
eventually caught up with him, his Colonel refused to
dispense with his services, PEACH commented that he had
heard from communist sources in LONDON that KLUGMANN had
done a splendid job in CAIRO since he had sent all the best
people to TITO and all the dud officers to MIKHATLOVICH,

'PEACH seid that the Russians were perpetually on at him for

personality information about people in §$.I.S. and G.C.H.Q. He had
become at one time very irritated by this. In particular they had gone
on and on at him for a personality sketch of Cdr., TRAVIS of G.C.H.Q., and

he had been unable to get home to them that it would be really useless

« PF A1SR06

for them to try end recruit thet particular officer.

!

I then asked PEACH whether he had put forward any particular names

{K(/Vﬁthd & PF CIUN R
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as potential recruits, He said that off hand he could only remember
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John ENNALS who, he says, was certainly a communist and had
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definitely been recruited.
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An officer who had been in Yugoslavia and whome name began
with an 8. PBACH described him as short with dark curly
bair, a supercilious manner, openly left wing, and very
know-all in his conversation, Aged 30~ish in 1944, I
remarked that I thought this must be a man called éAYEjo&‘ZS
PEACH was not absolutely certain of this but thought that

this might well be his name. PRACH believes that he must

ﬁ%mchd C e T .

have worked for the Russians.

I asked PEACH to reflect very carefully on any other names which
he might have passed to the Russians as potential recruits in the light
of their particular personalities. Hs promised to do this. And he
assured me once again that he would have no inhibitions about passing

over such names sipuld he be able to remember them,

As regards the information which PEACH gave to the Russians when
he was employed in S,.I.S., he thinks that we should really regard
everything which he could have seen or heard of as compromised. He
made typed copies of any docugents which he considered to be of
particular importanba. On the Russian side they gave him virtually no
orits at all on his material, and expressed virtually no views at all
about it. But they made it clear that if at any stage he required any
money, the sky was the limit. On their briefing they attached a great
deal of importance to names, organisation and personality information,
They also time and time again reverted to him about finding out details

of the real Secret Service, which was truly secret.

The following are additional points in answer to paregraph C of

/LONDON Tel oee
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London Tel. 285 of 10th Jemuary 1963£f¢ -

(i) Details of BURGESS's recruitment are given in PEACH's
written statement. PEACH considers that he must have
recruited BURGRESS after BURGESS's visit to MOSCOW in July
1934. Once BURGESS had been recruited he would never have
been allowed to go to Russia - he was, on the contrary,
instructed to make more use of his old Etonian tis.

PEACH reckons that he told BURGESS to warn MACLEAN about
) one month before the two of them actually left. He simply
| told BURGESS to tell MACLEAN that he had better look out
| for himself. He warned him on the basis of the

!

| investigetion into the leakage he was cerrying out with

\

when he saw that it was pointing plainly

to MACLEAN.

A propfpos of MACLEAN, BURGESS told PBACH that MACLEAN had become

inactive from 1948 onwards i.e. from when MACLEAN had his nervous break-

down in CAIRO. The thought has ocourred to PEACH that because of this

MACLEAN was out of touch with the R.I.S. and thet BURGESS had been forced
someshow to get back to England himself in order to warn MACLEAN. He

had done this by engineering a series of piddBylQus police charges for

speeding.

PEACH does not know whether Melinda MACLEAN was conscious or not.
He says that the Russians never attempted to place any restrictions on
BURGESS and himself discussing their work together., They did, however,
give PEACH specific instructions to keep right away from MACLEAN, and he

carried these instructions outs

The FRANCO assassination story was all absolute nonsense. It

had never been discussed with him by Paul HARDT or anyone else.

,1 SIGINT. What PEACH blew to the R.I.S. was:

THIS1S A COPY : : 3 3
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enemy cyphers during the war i.e. Abwehr end S.D. traffic,
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and presumably details of such BJ's as he could lay hands
Olle

Some COMINTERN traffic which we were intercepting.

Some material which he knew by the code name of IéggT

(phonetic)e (N.B. I have no idea myself what this is),
PEACH has no recollection whatsoever of either the STEINER
case or the SKRIPKIN case. He reckons that he would not
necessarily have known of the STEINER case as, according
to his own memory, he was still looking after Spain and
Portugal in November 194, when the case broke,

As regards the SKRIPKIN cese, PEACH feis pretty
certain that if there really had been an important GRU
defector case in Japan in the summer of 1946, he would not
only have known ebout it but would have remembered ite
411 therefore he can really say is that if he had heard
about these cases at the time, he would certainly have
passed details of them to the R.I.S., but he in fact has

no recollectionof either of them,

On the other hand he said he distinctly remembers pessing
all the British information on the GUZENKO case to the

ROI.S.

I did not specifically quiz PEACH on the "Ring of 5" by name for
reasons which I will go into on my return.

One final point. I asked PEACH for his views on Peter BROWNE.
PEACH said he remembered him, that he had been a friend of David FOOTMAN's,
and an experf on Yugoslavia, and that it was painful to g0 into his little
room on the 4th Floor as he never washed. PEACH said that BROWNE never

seemed to make any secret of his extremely left wing views, and that for

68168

this reason he doubted whether he would have been an R.I.S, agent, Ir

ExGadr« &

so he (PEACH) had had no part in it.
\
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N.B. This memorandum deals with events which occurred a lomg time ago. It cammot,
therefore, be takem as 100% accurate, especially with regard to dates. Witk that
caveat, it is to the best of my kmowledge true in 2ll partioculars,

The story starts with the Arabiam oil comcessiom obtained by the Stamdard 0il
Company of Califormia. My father got §5,000 down paymemt om sigmature of the com-
cession, of which he gave me £100 as a belated 21st birthday presemt. I decided to
spend it om perfectimg my Germam, im order to take Germam as one of my subjects in
the civil service exams, I felt that I could mot tolerate life im Nazi Germany (it
'6{ was then 1933), so I decided to study im Viemma imstead,

i

< I was mnot them, or later, a member of the Commuwrist Party, although I was an

active sympathiser, At meetings of the Cambridge Umiversity Socialist Society, of
which I was Treasurer 1932/33, I sometimes voted with the Socialists, sometimes with
the Comnunist fractiom, Im Viemna I was active im the Workers{ Imtermationmal Relief,
a Commumist fromt organisatiom, The reason why I mever joimed the party was that I
gould swallow 90% of Marxism, but mot the remaiming 10%; and the party's claim te
disocipline my thoughts was umacceptable to me. I remember am early conversatiom with
my first wife, Lizsy, im whick I told ker that I would do such amd suck a thing, but
thought it tastically wromg. She promptly imformed me that that was an um-Communrist
attitude; I must mot omly carry out orders, but believe im their validity as well,
This was a positiom I could mever understand,

—  Before goimg to Viemma in September, 1933, I called om Maurice Dobb, the Caubridga
scomomist, and asked him for imtroductions im Austria, Imstead, he gave me a lettier
to the aead of the Workers' Intermational Relief in Paris -- ar Italian whose name
I forget, He in turm gave me a letter to am official of the Austrian Conwittee for
the Relief of Germam Refugees, a certaim Georg Kmepler. I asked Kmepler if he ocould
advise me with regard to cheap accommodatiom, amd ke put me im toych with Lizsy
Friedmans, who kad a spare room available., I promptly moved im. We soom began livingj
together, ard w-re subsequently married, '

Lizzy was head of a WIR cell in the Nimth Bezirk. She imducted me into the worxk,
Z, which was, of course, illegal ia Austria at that time. At first, my iradequate German
limited my sphere of usefulmess, but as it improved I begar to play a full part im
the cell, emding up as Treasurer, an echo of Cambridge days. There are omly two mote-
worthy evemnts in my Austriam days, First, I received a letter from Guy Burgess, tell-
ing me that he sad joimed the Commumist Party, Secomd, at the time of the February
revolt, I volunteered for service im the Schwetsbumd, but it was all over before any-
thing came of it. I did, however, write to Guy, mmimxifikggt underlinming the urgent
need for fumds, amd he organised a collectiom im Cambridge,

I married Lizzy im March, amd we returmed to Lomdomn im April. We reported at the
Comsunist Party Headquarters im King Street —- she as a party member, I as arn active
sympathiser, We met Isobel Browmn and Gallacher, sometime Comnurist M,P, As far as I
can remember, we left our mames and address ( presumably as a oheck-up om our Viemma
records) and wemt kome to await a summons,

e

Before amything happemed from that quarter, however, Lizzy came home om: aveming
and told me that szke had arranged for me to meet a "mam of decisive importanoof. I
questioned her about it, but ske would give me mo details, The remdegvouz took place
im Regents Park, The man described himself as Otto, I discovered much later from a
paotograph in MI5 files thkat the mame he wemnt by was Armold Deutsckh. I think that he
was of Czech origing about 5ft Tim, stout, with blue eyes and light curly hair, Though
a convinced Communmist, ke kad a stromg humanistic streak, He hated Londom, adored
Paris, and spoke of it with deeply loving affectiom. He was s mam of comsiderable
cultural background,

—
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1ing that a peracn with my family buckground and
Commawi sm team the run-of-tae-mill party membar

Ta short, ke proposed that I seould work for am orgamisation waichk

laptify later as the OGIU (Krivitsky's statement wusm nolusive i

ke at zrest lengtk, ar

do- far mors fo

oyl
=)
r

T sxpdainad my own positiom with great care, and ue interrogated me
maintained wis of ar, amd I accepted, His first instructions were that
T should break off as quickly as pos-ible all persomal contact with

It way seem strange that, Raving rejected party discip.ine, I should nave
submitted willingly to the disciplinme of the OGFU, but the explamation is simple,
Kome of the OGPU of’icials with whom I wad dealiags ever attempted to win my total
acceptance of the party lime, A1l they rsquired was rigid adherence to instructions
on the technical level, Ir saort, joimed the OGPU as one joimed the army. Therse
mist kave beew many Britisk soldiers whko obeyed orders at Passchendsele although

oconvinced that they we @& wrongly cornceived,

1
4
L

[ them enterad into Tegular coatact with Otto., Our mecztings always took place
in outlyimg distriots of Loudon, such as Ealing, Actonm, Park Royal, etc, amd almost
always im tue oper air, The regular drill comsisted of synchronising watches with a
mei wbouring clock, appearing at the rem-ezvous om the dot, taking at least three
taxie both to amd frow the remdezvous to ewsure that mobody followed. At each
meeting, a time amd place was fizxed for the rexi ome

My first job was with the Review of Reviews (1 sbandoned all thought of the
civil service as a result of Professor Robertson's letier about whick you knOW).

Tor ths first year or so, 1 comtributed very little, amd Otto davoted most of kis
tims to leszsoms om tradecraft, smphaszising security above all thiags,
amttin, litile traps for me, in order to determine whether I aad really brokea of

v

s was always

|

\E}eavant with me,

&il comasction with Corrunist friemds, was following the taxi drill, etc,
S~
was to give him Jetails of all my Commumist friends im
Cambridge, This I did. The 1list i1ncluded Domald Macleam, Guy Burgess, Stott, Stevens,
David Hademn-Guest, Tom I'nf and otkers waom T have mow forgcitem, A few weeks
after I presemted the list, Otto turmed up at a remdezvous witk a zenmior officiszl,
whom ke introduced as Big Bill, I later idemfified aim fairly certainly as Krivissky'
Orloff. He was a bull of a mar amd struck me as beiag quite rutiless, an impression

whickh Krivitsky comfirms. But ke kad a good semse of humour, and was always very
o o Aty
1 seemltd b PF 4165 AFu3RET
T w18y o OF 1a830.

[~ Big Bill wemt over my list with me, comcentrating finally om Domald amrd Guy. We

wad several meetimz= to disouss their potentialities, I was in favour of recruiting
Domald, but entered stromg reservations with regard to Guy, om tke grouwis of his
unreliability amd indiscr-tiom, Finally, Big Bill iastructed me to approach Domald,
whick I did. He accepted im the ocourse of ome meeting, (I am mot quite sure whether
this was just before or just after his emtry into the Torsign Office). 1 gave him
ijwstrictioms how to keep a remlezvous with Big Bill, and frew that momext, except
for ome ocoasion whick I seall come to later, e passed out of my life.

As soor &s Domrald kad beem recruited, Big Bill returred %o the clarge about Guy,
T msintained my opiniom, but was overruled finally. Guy made wo more di7ficulty than
Donald kad done, and I duly arrarged for mim to meed either Ottc or Big Bill - I am
not sure which it was,

Altkouge the OCFU.oficers cornstantly askel me keep an eye oper fur potemtial
recruits, Guy smnd Donald were tke omly two waom I actually recruited, I taimk that
this was deliberate policy om their part, as tihey did mot want to put too mamy eggs
imnto my basket. Ir amny case, my imstructions were % dave mo comtact witk Commumists,

-
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After T had brokem off comtact with the MGE, two further attempts weare made
to persuads me to resume activity, The first one was in 1948, when Guy came out
to Iztambul for that purpoze. It was = trying time im other wayas too. I rejected
kie overtures, bhasisg my argumest largely om the fact that the successaful imntro-
duction of the welfare state im Britain kad shown that major reform was feasible
wituout bloodshed, amd that most of the grievamces whioh had drives us leftward
ia the 30's had beem remedied, He took it ressonably well, Fithar at this time,
or later ie Washingtom, Guy told me that Dowald kad also become imactive as the
result of kis breakdoww im Cairo., I do mot kmow whether this was Domald's ows
decisiom or that of the MGB,

The second attempt was also made threugh Guy, i few weeks after his arrival
ir Washimgton, he suggested a drive im his Limcolm and took me to & cafe-bar in
Maryland., There he introduced me, obviously by pre-arrasgemest, to s Russian, He
tried to imduce me teo resume activity, and streseed that ke had mo commection
whatever with any Soviet official missiom im the USA, He was a max of about 30,
8lim amd dark. (I might be adle to mecogmise a photograpk). I repeated my refusal,
and the meoting broke up ix some disorder. We all dramk a mosumental amounmt of
whisky, amd the Russiamn wentm off reoiting Mayakovaky.

The fimal ohapter in the story relates, of course, to the Macleam oase, I
camnot remember at whioh exaot poimt im the development that I warwed Guy thet
Maclean was iX serious danger, It must have beem at ome of the decisive turming-
points — possibly the productiom of the short list of poseiblen, I have often
wondered whether Guy's disorderly driving im Virginia was a ocoincidence, or
whether it was a deliberate device to get himself semt baock to Lowdom, Whem I
warned him, I thought that he would repert back to the Mayakovsky far, and that
appropriate aotiom would be takem that way,

B33 In this commection, I told Guy that Macleam was almost certain to be dis-
oovered soomer or later, amd that if he stood fast and demied everything, he
would stand a reasonable chanmce of getting away with it, I did mot tell him about
the oypher-break; I said that strong evidemoe of his work for the HOB had come to
light in Washingtom., Ouy asked me if Me himself was also suspect, and I reassured
him, When ke returamed to London, I wrote him two letters, allegedly about his ecar,
but obvicusly imdicatinmg the necessity of speed. The fact that he did mot destroy
them suggests that ke was im a very bad way,

The flight of Guy with Maclean was, of course, a stumning shook. It was quite
outside my caloulatioms, and could scarcely have been more compromising, On his
part, it must have bsem a desperate personal deecisiom (he was pretty well washed
out aayway), as I had been quite emphatic that he himself was in mo danger. I have
eften wondered why the MUB acquiesced i his flight, as they must have known that
it would point a fimger directly at me, The only oomclusion that mekes any semse
to me is that they comsidersd me expendable, The faot that they have made mo other
attempts %o get im touoch with me may suggest that they realised how hopelessly
compromised I was,

You memtioned the mame of Goromwy Rees to me. Some time during the war, Ouy
told me that he had beem imstructed by the MOB to cultivate Goronwy with a view
to recruitment. In Guy's view, the process was going well until the ammourcement
of the German-~Soviet pact. Guy boasted that he immediately sensed ithat the paot
would be immemsely diffioult for Goromwy to swallow, and that he must cover ais
tracks in case Ooromwy had any suspiecion of Guy's imtemtiom to reoruit him, So ke
made contact with Ooromwy, feigning high indignation, am attitude with which Goromwy
eomgurred. Accerdiag to Ouy, Goromwy would very probably have accepted recruitment,
but for the paot. But, to- the best of my kmowledge, Gorowwy was mever given the
ehoice,
N\
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